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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

BCB Bancorp, Inc.

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company’$ a New Jersey corporation, which on May 1, 2088ame the holding company parent of E
Community Bank (the “Bank”)The Company has not engaged in any significantiessi activity other than owning all of the outstagccommoi
stock of BCB Community Bank. Our executive offiseldcated at 104410 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. Our telephumber is (20
8230700. At December 31, 2007 we had $563.5 millioncamsolidated assets, $398.8 million in depositd $#48.5 million in consolidate
stockholders’ equity. The Company is subject tepsive regulation by the Board of Governors offkederal Reserve System.

BCB Community Bank

BCB Community Bank, formerly known as Bayonne ComityuBank, was chartered as a New Jersey bank ¢ob®c27, 2000, and \
opened for business on November 1, 2000. We cldaogiename from Bayonne Community Bank to BCB ComityuBank in April of 2007. W
operate through three branches in Bayonne and Hohdkew Jersey and through our executive officatkt at 104t10 Avenue C, Bayonne, N
Jersey 07002. Our deposit accounts are insureleblfeéderal Deposit Insurance Corporation and we anember of the Federal Home Loan E
System.

We are a community-oriented financial instituti@ur business is to offer FDI@sured deposit products and invest funds heldejpodi
accounts at the Bank, together with funds geneifabed operations, in investment securities and $o&¥e offer our customers:

o loans, including commercial and multi-family reastate loans, one- to fodamily mortgage loans, home equity loe
construction loans, consumer loans and commerdisinbss loans. In recent years the primary growtbur loan portfolio he
been in loans secured by commercial real estatenautti-family properties

« FDIC-insured deposit products, including savingsl &lub accounts, noimerest bearing accounts, money market accc
certificates of deposit and individual retiremeot@unts; ant

« retail and commercial banking services includingewtiransfers, money orders, travetechecks, safe deposit boxes, a r
depository, federal payroll tax deposits, bond arugedemption and automated teller servi

Business Strategy

Our business strategy is to operate as a wellalagtl, profitable and independent commurtiented financial institution dedicated
providing quality customer service. Managementsl the Board of Director@xtensive knowledge of the Hudson County markdéeihtiates L
from our competitors. Our business strategy incaies the following elements: maintaining a comrtyriocus, focusing on profitabilit
continuing our growth,




concentrating on real estate based lending, cigiitglon market dynamics, providing attentive aretspnalized service and attracting hig
qualified and experienced personnel.

Maintaining a community focusOur management and Board of Directors have stri@sgd the Bayonne community. Many membe
the management team are Bayonne natives and ave attthe community through ngorofit board membership, local business develop
organizations, and industry associations. In @&ditour board members are well established prafieals and business people in the Bayr
area. Management and the Board are interestedakinm a lasting contribution to the Bayonne comru@ind have succeeded in attrac
deposits and loans through attentive and pers@uh$iervice.

Focusing on profitability. On an operational basis, we achieved profitabilitpur tenth month of operation. For the year eihndecembe
31, 2007, our return on average equity was 8.868toam return on average assets was 0.83%. Ouingarper diluted share increased from $
for the year ended December 31, 2003 to $0.90h®ryear ended December 31, 2007. We achieveeahigngs growth by focusing on lovos
deposits and by tightly controlling our namterest expenses. Management is committed toteining profitability by diversifying the servicege
offer.

Continuing our growth. We have consistently increased our assets. Benember 31, 2003 to December 31, 2007, our abset
increased from $300.7 million to $563.5 millionveéd the same time period, our loan balances hameased from $188.8 million to $36
million, while deposits have increased from $258illion to $398.8 million. In addition, we have mtained our asset quality ratios while grow
the loan portfolio. At December 31, 2007, our matforming assets to total assets ratio was 0.81%.

Concentrating on real estate-based lending. primary focus of our business strategy is to ioate loans secured by commercial
multi-family properties. Such loans provide highieturns than loans secured by one- to flannily real estate. As a result of our underwg
practices, including debt service requirementscfunmercial real estate and mutimily loans, management believes that such lo#fies os al
opportunity to obtain higher returns.

Capitalizing on market dynamicghe consolidation of the banking industry in Hud€wunty has created the need for a customer fo
banking institution. This consolidation has mowEtision making away from local, communbigsed banks to much larger banks headqua
outside of New Jersey.

Providing attentive and personalized servicklanagement believes that providing attentive and@wlized service is the key to gair
deposit and loan relationships in Bayonne andiitsosnding communities. Since we began operatiomsbranches have been open 7 days a v

Attracting highly experienced and qualified perselan An important part of our strategy is to hire barsketho have prior experience
the Hudson County market as well as pxésting business relationships. Our managememt teas an average of 29 years of banking exper
while our lenders and branch personnel have siaifi prior experience at community banks and redibanks in Hudson County. Managen
believes that its knowledge of the Hudson Countyketahas been a critical element in the succesBGB Community Bank. Managemest’
extensive knowledge of the local communities hkmwedd us to develop and




implement a highly focused and disciplined appraadending and has enabled the Bank to attragjlaercentage of low cost deposits.

Our Market Area

We are located in the City of Bayonne and Hobokéudson County, New Jersey. The Banldcations are easily accessible to pra
convenient services to businesses and individhadsighout our market area.

Our market area includes the City of Bayonne, Je@ty and portions of Hoboken, New Jersey. Thesasare all considered “bedroom”
or “commuter” communities to Manhattan. Our mar&eta is welkerved by a network of arterial roadways includitgute 440 and the Ne
Jersey Turnpike.

Our market area has a high level of commerciali®ss activity. Businesses are concentrated inghéce sector and retail trade ar
Major employers in our market area include Bayoseglical Center and the Bayonne Board of Education.

Competition

The banking business in New Jersey is extremelypetitive. We compete for deposits and loans witlstexg New Jersey and out-efate
financial institutions that have longer operatinigtdries, larger capital reserves and more estaddicustomer bases. Our competition includes
financial service companies and other entitiesdditéon to traditional banking institutions such sevings and loan associations, savings b
commercial banks and credit unions.

Our larger competitors have a greater ability twfice wideranging advertising campaigns through their greesgital resources. C
marketing efforts depend heavily upon referralsmirofficers, directors, stockholders, selective atisiag in local media and direct m
solicitations. We compete for business principaltythe basis of personal service to customerspmestaccess to our officers and directors
competitive interest rates and fees.

In the financial services industry in recent yeamgense market demands, technological and regylattanges and economic press
have eroded industry classifications that were arlearly defined. Banks have diversified their $&#8, increased rates paid on deposits
become more cost effective as a result of compatitvith one another and with new types of finansidvice companies, including nbanking
competitors. Some of the results of these markeiadhycs in the financial services industry have beemumber of new bank and nbank
competitors, increased merger activity, and inadasistomer awareness of product and service eliféess among competitors.




Lending Activities

Analysis of Loan Portfolio Set forth below is selected data relating todbiposition of our loan portfolio by type of loas @ percentay
of the respective portfolio.

At December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Amount Perceni Amount Percenl Amount Percenl Amount Percent Amount Perceni
(Dollars in
Type of loans Thousands)
Real estate loan
One- to foul-family $ 55,24¢ 14.9¢% $ 43,99: 13.64% $ 34,90: 12.1% $ 34,85: 13.9¢% $ 33,91 17.7%%
Constructior 49,98 13.5¢ 38,88: 12.0¢ 28,74: 9.9¢ 19,20¢ 7.7C 10,00¢ 5.2¢
Home equity 35,391 9.5¢ 32,32 10.0z2 24,297 8.4< 20,62¢ 8.27 16,82 8.8(
Commercial and muli
family 208,10¢ 56.3¢ 192,14: 59.6( 185,17( 64.2¢ 158,75! 63.6¢ 115,16( 60.2¢
Commercial busines 19,87: 5.3€ 14,70 4.5¢ 14,57¢ 5.0¢ 15,12:¢ 6.07 14,04¢ 7.3
Consumer 73¢ 0.2C 39¢ 0.12 45¢ 0.1¢ 744 0.3C 1,18¢ 0.62
Total 369,34¢ 100.0(% 322,43t 100.0%0 288,14! 100.0% 249,31! 100.0(% 191,13¢ 100.00%
Less:
Deferred loan fees, n 63C 57¢ 604 42¢ 23¢
Allowance for loan losses 4,06t 3,73¢ 3,09( 2,50¢ 2,11°
Total loans, net $364,65: $318,13( $284,45: $ 246,38( $188,78¢




Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth the contractual migguof our loan portfolio at December 31, 2007heTamount show
represents outstanding principal balances. Denwarts, loans having no stated schedule of repayraerd no stated maturity and overdrafts
reported as being due in one year or less. Variaé loans are shown as due at the time of repricithe table does not include prepaymen
scheduled principal repayments.

Due after 1
Due within through Due after
1 Year 5 Years 5 Years Total
(In Thousands)
One- to four-family $ 4,95¢ $ 3,99 $ 46,29: $ 55,24¢
Constructior 37,31: 10,71« 1,95¢ 49,98¢
Home equity 1,864 4,78¢ 28,74¢ 35,39:
Commercial and mu-family 16,72¢ 53,03( 138,35: 208,10t
Commercial busines 10,91: 2,631 6,331 19,87:
Consumer 53z 20€ — 73¢
Total amount due $ 72,308 % 75,36( $ 221,68: $ 369,34¢

Loans with Predetermined or Floating or AdjustaBlates of Interest The following table sets forth the dollar amouwontall loans &
December 31, 2007 that are due after December0®B, 2nd have predetermined interest rates andhéivatfloating or adjustable interest rates.

Floating or
Adjustable
Fixed Rates Rates Total
(In Thousands)

One- to four-family $ 28,797 $ 21,49: $ 50,28¢
Constructior 3,12: 9,54¢ 12,67
Home equity 31,03: 2,501 33,53:¢
Commercial and mu-family 39,52 151,86( 191,38:
Commercial busines 2,722 6,24( 8,96:
Consumer 20€ — 20€
Total amount due $ 105,40: $ 191,64: $ 297,04«

Commercial and Multi-family Real Estate Loar®ur commercial and mulfamily real estate loans are secured by commereslestat
(for example, shopping centers, medical buildimgil offices) and multfamily residential units, consisting of five or neaunits. Permanent loc
on commercial and mulfamily properties are generally originated in amsump to 75% of the appraised value of the prop@&tyr commercic
real estate loans are secured by improved propertir as office buildings, retail stores, warehousbarch buildings and other noesidentie
buildings. Commercial and mulfamily real estate loans are generally made as &t adjust above the five year U.S. Treasumsrast rate, wit
terms of up to 25 years, or are balloon loans ¥istkd interest rates which generally mature in ¢hte five years with principal amortization fc
period of up to 30 years. Our largest commercahlhad a principal balance of $2.5 million at Deber 31, 2007, and was secured by a mixe
property comprised of retail and office facilitie®©ur largest multfamily loan had a principal balance of $4.4 millianDecember 31, 2007. Bi
loans were performing in accordance with their teon that date.

Loans secured by commercial and multi-family resthte are generally larger and involve a greatgredeof risk than one- to fodamily
residential mortgage loans. The borrower’s creglithiiness and the feasibility and cash flow potdrdf the project is of




primary concern in commercial and mutimily real estate lending. Loans secured by incomoperties are generally larger and involve gm
risks than residential mortgage loans because patgnom loans secured by income properties are afégendent on the successful operatic
management of the properties. As a result, repaymiesuch loans may be subject to a greater ethemt residential real estate loans to ad
conditions in the real estate market or the econoWifg intend to continue emphasizing the origimatd loans secured by commercial real e:
and multi-family properties.

One- to Four-Family Lending Our one- to foufamily residential mortgage loans are secured lmpenty located in the State of N
Jersey. We generally originate one- to féamily residential mortgage loans in amounts uB@&o of the lesser of the appraised value or s¢
price of the mortgaged property without requiringrtgage insurance. We will originate loans withriado value ratios up to 90% provided
borrowers obtain private mortgage insurance. igirate both fixed rate and adjustable rate logDse- to fourfamily loans may have terms of
to 30 years. The majority of one- to fdiamily loans we originate for retention in our golio have terms no greater than 15 years. Wer
adjustable rate loans with fixed rate periods otaifive years, with principal and interest caltathusing a maximum 3@ear amortization perio
We offer these loans with a fixed rate for thetffrge years with repricing following every yeartef the initial period. Adjustable rate loans t
adjust up to 200 basis points annually and 600shaints over the term of the loan. We also brdker third party lender one- to fotamily
residential loans, which are primarily fixed rabahs with terms of 30 years. Our loan brokeragigifies permit us to offer customers longersr
fixed rate loans we would not otherwise originatale providing a source of fee income. During 20@@ brokered $23.0 million in one- to four-
family loans and recognized gains of $420,000 ftbensale of such loans.

All of our one- to four-family mortgages include Uel on sale”clauses, which are provisions giving us the rightdeclare a loe
immediately payable if the borrower sells or othiseatransfers an interest in the property to altparty.

Property appraisals on real estate securing ogtesfamily residential loans are made by state cedifiad licensed independent apprai
approved by our Board of Directors. Appraisals @egformed in accordance with applicable regulatiand policies. At our discretion, we obi
either title insurance policies or attorneyegrtificates of title on all first mortgage reatas loans originated. We also require fire ansuaty
insurance on all properties securing our one- to-family loans. We also require the borrower to obftood insurance where appropriate.
some instances, we charge a fee equal to a pegeeotahe loan amount commonly referred to as point

Construction Loans We offer loans to finance the construction ofieas types of commercial and residential propektje originate
$48.4 million of such loans during the year endezt@&nber 31, 2007. Construction loans to buildersecplly are offered with terms of up
eighteen months and interest rates are tied tqtimee rate plus a margin. These loans generalyoffiered as adjustable rate loans. We
originate residential construction loans for indivél borrowers and builders, provided all necesgéams and permits are in order. Construc
loan funds are disbursed as the project progregseBecember 31, 2007, our largest constructi@mlovas $3.3 million, of which $2.0 million w
disbursed. This




construction loan has been made for the construcioesidential properties. At December 31, 20Bi& loan was performing in accordance
its terms.

Construction financing is generally consideredreolve a higher degree of risk of loss than ldegn financing on improved, occup
real estate. Risk of loss on a construction Isaglependent largely upon the accuracy of the iregimate of the property’'value at completion
construction and development and the estimated(oadtding interest) of construction. During tbenstruction phase, a number of factors c
result in delays and cost overruns. If the estmadtconstruction costs proves to be inaccuratemag be required to advance funds beyoni
amount originally committed to permit completion thfe project. Additionally, if the estimate of ual proves to be inaccurate, we may
confronted, at or prior to the maturity of the lparth a project having a value which is insuffici¢o assure full repayment.

Home Equity Loans and Home Equity Lines of Credi¥e offer home equity loans and lines of creléttare secured by the borroveer’
primary residence. Our home equity loans can fuetsired as loans that are disbursed in full ainpor as lines of credit. Home equity loans
lines of credit are offered with terms up to 15ngeaVirtually all of our home equity loans areginiated with fixed rates of interest and home &t
lines of credit are originated with adjustable iast rates tied to the prime rate. Home equitydoand lines of credit are underwritten unde;
same criteria that we use to underwrite one- to-family loans. Home equity loans and lines ofdirenay be underwritten with a loan-t@alue
ratio of 80% when combined with the principal baamwf the existing mortgage loan. At the time Jase a home equity loan or line of credit,
file a mortgage to perfect our security intereshia underlying collateral. At December 31, 20@, outstanding balances of home equity loan:
lines of credit totaled $35.4 million, or 9.58%aifr loan portfolio.

Commercial Business LoansOur commercial business loans are underwrittetthe basis of the borrowsrability to service such de
from income. Our underwriting standards for comeigrbusiness loans include a review of the apptisatax returns, financial statements, ci
history and an assessment of the applisaalility to meet existing obligations and paymentshe proposed loan based on cash flow geneby
the applicant’s business. Commercial businessslaaa generally made to small and reiged companies located within the State of Newelerr
most cases, we require collateral of equipmentpatts receivable, inventory, chattel or other asdmfore making a commercial busir
loan. Our largest commercial business loan at Bbee 31, 2007 had a principal balance of $3.9 amlland was secured by a combinatio
commercial and residential real estate.

Commercial business loans generally have high@srahd shorter terms than one- to ffamily residential loans, but they may ¢
involve higher average balances and a higher figletault since their repayment generally dependshe successful operation of the borrower’
business.

Consumer Loans We make various types of secured and unsecumsumer loans and loans that are collateralizedew and use
automobiles. Consumer loans generally have terrtisreé years to ten years.




Consumer loans are advantageous to us becauseioirterest rate sensitivity, but they also inwlmore credit risk than residen
mortgage loans because of the higher potentialééault, the nature of the collateral and the diiffiy in disposing of the collateral.

The following table shows our loan origination, ghaise, sale and repayment activities for the peiindicated.

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In Thousands)

Beginning of period $ 322,43t $ 288,14 $ 24931 $ 191,13¢ $ 123,43

Originations by Type

Real estate mortgag

One- to four-family residentia 6,454 9,20: 4,29¢ 4,10:% 22,76¢
Constructior 48,41¢ 34,88¢ 35,76¢ 19,32¢ 6,39:
Home equity 14,51: 15,82: 13,99¢ 14,21 9,39:¢
Commercial and mu-family 55,89: 51,54: 70,47: 64,21¢ 62,96¢
Commercial busines 16,98 7,94¢ 8,96¢ 8,62¢ 2,54¢
Consumer 21F 222 20z 284 924
Total loans originated 142,47! 119,62: 133,70: 110,77: 104,98
Purchase:

Real estate mortgag
One- to four-family residentia — = — — —
Constructior 3,72¢ 4,87( 3,64t 4,28¢ 2,22

Home equity — — — — —
Commercial and mu-family 5,26 1,737 — 8,45( 3,201
Commercial busines 60C 40C 1,00(¢ — —
Consumer — — — — —
Total loans purchased 9,59: 7,007 4,64¢ 12,73¢ 5,43(
Sales:

Real estate mortgag
One- to four-family residentia —
Constructior 5,04( 2,04¢ 1,27: 95¢ —

Home equity — — — — —
Commercial and mu-family 1,27¢ 3,38¢ — 78¢ 3,48(
Commercial busines — — — 1,12¢ —
Consumer — — — — —

Total loans sold 6,31° 5,432 1,277 2,87¢ 3,48(
Principal repayment 97,39¢ 86,90¢ 98,24¢ 62,45¢ 39,23¢
Transfer of loans to real estate owned 1,44¢ — — — —

Total reductions 98,84 92,331 99,51¢ 65,33 42,71+«

Increase (decrease) in other items, net — — — — —
Net increase 46,91: 34,29: 38,83( 58,17° 67,70:

Ending balance $ 369,34¢ % 322,43t % 288,14! % 24931 % 191,13t

Loan Approval Authority and Underwriting We establish various lending limits for executivanagement and also maintain a
committee. The loan committee is comprised of thmi@nan of the Board, the President, the Seniordingn Officer and five noremploye:
members of the Board of Directors. The Presidenthe Senior Lending Officer, together with oneestloan officer, have authority to appr
applications for real estate loans up to $500,@@Ber secured loans up to $500,000 and unsecueets lop to $25,000. The loan commi
considers all applications in excess of the aberdihg limits and the entire board of director#iest all such loans.




Upon receipt of a completed loan application fropraspective borrower, a credit report is ordetedome and certain other informat
is verified. If necessary, additional financialanation may be requested. An appraisal is requoethe underwriting of all one- to fodamily
loans. We may rely on an estimate of value of estte performed by our Senior Lending Officerfome equity loans or lines of credit of uj
$250,000. Appraisals are processed by stateiedrtifdependent appraisers approved by the Boalddrettors.

An attorneys certificate of title is required on all newly ginated real estate mortgage loans. In connegtitin refinancing and hon
equity loans or lines of credit in amounts up tc6@P00, we will obtain a record owner's search i#ulof an attorney certificate c
title. Borrowers also must obtain fire and casuadsurance. Flood insurance is also required andasecured by property that is located in a-
zone.

Loan Commitments Written commitments are given to prospective ®aers on all approved real estate loans. Genenalty hono
commitments for up to 60 days from the date ofasse. At December 31, 2007, our outstanding loggination commitments totaled $2.9 millic
outstanding construction loans in progress tot$#@l0 million and undisbursed lines of credit teth$14.5 million.

Non-performing and Problem Assets

Loan Delinquencies We send a notice of nonpayment to borrowers wheir loan becomes 15 days past due. If such paytis nc
received by month end, an additional notice of mympent is sent to the borrower. After 60 daypayment is still delinquent, a notice of righ
cure default is sent to the borrower giving 30 @ddal days to bring the loan current before faveake is commenced. If the loan continues
delinquent status for 90 days past due and no neatyplan is in effect, foreclosure proceedings bélinitiated.

Loans are reviewed and are placed on aammmual status when the loan becomes more thaay@0d&linquent or when, in our opinion,
collection of additional interest is doubtful. Irést accrued and unpaid at the time a loan is @lacenonaccrual status is charged against in
income. Subsequent interest payments, if anyeitiher applied to the outstanding principal balaoceecorded as interest income, dependin
the assessment of the ultimate collectability efltan. At December 31, 2007, we had $3.8 millionon-accruing loans. Our largest exposur
nonperforming loans at that date consisted of one, lagth a principal balance of $1.4 million, to &iciorganization in central New Jersey that
experienced a reduction in its revenue and as saslencountered difficulties in meeting its finahabligations. A consistent, substantive and on-
going dialogue has been established with the gratsiof this facility to ascertain, develop and lempent a plan to address this situation. Anc
loan relationship with an exposure of $1.2 millisralso in noraccrual status. This loan was originated in caneéh another financial institutic
by means of a participation agreement on a pafcedab estate in Rumson, New Jersey. The pringip#his facility has filed for protection unc
the bankruptcy laws of the United States and thiston is presently being adjudicated under treggalicable laws.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probahke bhorrower will not repay the loan according te ¢iginal contractual terms of the Ic
agreement. We have determined that first




mortgage loans on one- to four-family propertied ali consumer loans represent large groups oflsralance homogeneous loans that
collectively evaluated. Additionally, we have detémed that an insignificant delay (less than 90sjlayill not cause a loan to be classifiec
impaired and a loan is not impaired during a peobdelay in payment, if we expect to collect ath@nts due including interest accrued a
contractual interest rate for the period of delsye independently evaluate all loans identifiednagaired. We estimate credit losses on imp:
loans based on the present value of expected kagh ¢r the fair value of the underlying collateifahe loan repayment is derived from the sa
operation of such collateral. Impaired loans, ortipas of such loans, are charged off when we dster that a realized loss has occurred. |
such time, an allowance for loan losses is mairthifor estimated losses. Cash receipts on impéd@us are applied first to accrued inte
receivable unless otherwise required by the loamdgexcept when an impaired loan is also a nomatdéoan, in which case the portion of
receipts related to interest is recognized as ircokt December 31, 2007, we had six loans toteiB@ million which are classified as impai
and on which loan loss allowances totaling $728 082 been established. During 2007, interestniecof $64,000 was recognized on impa
loans.

The following table sets forth delinquencies in man portfolio as of the dates indicated:

At December 31, 200° At December 31, 200t
6C-89 Days 90 Days or More 6C-89 Days 90 Days or More
Principal Principal Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans

(Dollars in Thousands)
Real estate mortgac

One- to four-
family residentia — 3 — 1 3% 31¢ — % — — % —
Constructior — — 1 1,247 1 1,35¢ — —
Home equity — — 1 14¢ — — — —
Commercial and mul
family 2 1,77( 5 2,55¢ — — 1 307
Total 2 1,77( 8 4,27¢ 1 1,35¢ 1 307
Commercial busines — — — — — — — —
Consumer — — — — 1 2 1 16
Total delinquent loan 2 $ 177 8 $ 4,27 2 $ 135¢ 2 % 322
Delinquent loans to tot
loans 0.4% 1.16% 0.42% 0.1(%
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At December 31, 200!

At December 31, 200:

6C-89 Days 90 Days or More 6C-89 Days 90 Days or More
Number Principal Principal Number Principal Number Principal
of Balance Number Balance of Balance of Balance
Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans
(Dollars in Thousands)
Real estate mortgac:
One- to four-
family residentia — — 1 3 79 — $ — 1 $ 178
Constructior — — — — — — — —
Home equity — — — — 1 29 — —
Commercial and muli
family — — 4 803 — — 1 31z
Total — — 5 882 1 29 2 48¢€
Commercial busines — — 1 15C 1 12z 3 51t
Consumer — — — — — — 1 3
Total delinquent loan — % — 6 $ 1,03 2 $ 152 6 $ 1,004
Delinquent loans to tot
loans —% 0.36% 0.0€% 0.4(%
At December 31, 200!
6C-89 Days 90 Days or More
Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans

Real estate mortgac:
One- to four-
family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and multi-family
Total

Commercial busines
Consumer

Total delinquent loans

Delinquent loans to total loans

11

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 3 10z — —
1 102 — —
3 35¢& 38¢
4 3 45¢ 38¢

0.24&%

0.2(%




The table below sets forth the amounts and categad non-performing assets in the Bank’s loanfpliot Loans are placed on non-
accrual status when the collection of principal/anéhterest become doubtful. For all years prestrBCB Community Bank has had no troul
debt restructurings (which involve forgiving a port of interest or principal on any loans or makingns at a rate materially less than th:
market rates). Foreclosed assets include assgiged in settlement of loans.

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in Thousands)

Non-accruing loan:

One- to four-family residentia $ 31¢ % — 3 — 3 17: % —
Constructior 1,247 — — — —
Home equity 14¢ — — — —
Commercial and mu-family 2,03¢ 307 637 313 67
Commercial busines — — 15C 67 —
Consumer — 16 — — —

Total 3,75¢ 322 787 552 67

Accruing loans delinguent more than 90 d:
One- to four-family residentia — — — — —
Constructior — — _ — _

Home equity — — — — —

Commercial and mu-family 51¢ — 16€ — 31¢

Commercial busines — — — 44¢ —

Consumer — — 79 3 —

Total 51¢ — 24t 451 31¢

Total nor-performing loan: 4,27: 32: 1,03z 1,00¢ 38€
Foreclosed assets 287 — — 6 —
Total non-performing assets $ 456 % 322 $ 103k $ 101 $ 38¢€
Total non-performing assets as a percentage

of total assets 0.81% 0.06% 0.22% 0.27% 0.1%
Total non-performing loans as a percentage

of total loans 1.16% 0.1(% 0.3t% 0.4(% 0.2(%

For the year ended December 31, 2007, gross ihte@sne which would have been recorded had ourawmnuing loans been curren
accordance with their original terms amounted t87$200. We received and recorded $64,000 in isténeome for such loans for the year er
December 31, 2007.

Classified Assets Our policies provide for a classification systéanproblem assets. Under this classificatiortesys problem assets
classified as “substandard,” “doubtful,” “loss” ‘tapecial mention.”An asset is considered substandard if it is inadtdy protected by its curre
net worth and paying capacity of the borrower othe collateral pledged, if any. Substandard aseetsde those characterized by thdistinct
possibility” that “some lossivill be sustained if the deficiencies are not coed. Assets classified as doubtful have all teakmesses inherent
those classified substandard with the added cleisiit that the weakness present makes “colledidiguidation in full” on the basis of curren
existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly sfiknable and improbable.” Assets classified as lare those considered “uncollectibéeid o
such little value that their continuance as assétisout the establishment of a specific loss reses/not warranted, and the loan is charged:
off. Assets may be designated special mention usecaf potential weaknesses that do not currentlyramt classification in one of t
aforementioned categories.

12




When we classify problem assets, we may establishergl allowances for loan losses in an amount ddemrudent b
management. General allowances represent lossagtes which have been established to recognizéntteent risk associated with lend
activities, but which, unlike specific allowancdsave not been allocated to particular problem asg&tportion of general loss allowan
established to cover possible losses related tsastassified as substandard or doubtful may blided in determining our regulatory cap
Specific valuation allowances for loan losses galhedo not qualify as regulatory capital. At Dedsen 31, 2007, we had no assets classifi¢
doubtful, $2.4 million in assets classified as sabdard, all of which were also classified as imgdiand $3.8 million in assets classified as st
mention, of which $1.4 million was classified agpmred. The loans classified as substandard remresenarily commercial loans secured ei
by residential real estate, commercial real estatbeavy equipment. The loans that have beenifitassubstandard were classified as ¢
primarily because either updated financial infolioratas not been timely provided, or the collateraderlying the loan is in the process of b
revalued.

Allowances for Loan LossesA provision for loan losses is charged to operat based on managemengvaluation of the losses that r
be incurred in our loan portfolio. The evaluatiam;luding a review of all loans on which full cetitability of interest and principal may not
reasonably assured, considers: (1) the risk chaisiits of the loan portfolio; (2) current econondonditions; (3) actual losses previol
experienced; (4) the level of loan growth; andtlf) existing level of reserves for loan losses #inatpossible and estimable.

We monitor our allowance for loan losses and malditians to the allowance as economic conditiorsatie. Although we maintain ¢
allowance for loan losses at a level that we carsidlequate for the inherent risk of loss in oanlportfolio, future losses could exceed estinr
amounts and additional provisions for loan lossmdd:be required. In addition, our determinatidrihe amount of the allowance for loan losst
subject to review by the New Jersey Departmentaflkiihg and Insurance and the FDIC, as part of #se@mination process. After a review of
information available, our regulators might requhie establishment of an additional allowance. ktyease in the loan loss allowance require
regulators would have a negative impact on ouriegsn
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The following table sets forth an analysis of ttenE's allowance for loan losses.

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at beginning of period $ 3,73: % 3,00 $ 2,506 $ 2,112 $ 1,23:
Chargeoffs :
One- to four-family residentia — — — — —
Constructior 27C — — — —
Home equity — — — — —
Commercial and mu-family — — — — —
Commercial busines — 66 522 332 —
Consumer 15 1 24 — —
Total charge-offs 28t 67 54€ 332 —
Recoveries 17 85 12 35 —
Net charg-offs (recoveries) 26€ (18) 534 297 —
Provisions charged to operations 60C 62E 1,11¢ 69C 88(
Ending balance $ 4,068 $ 3,73 % 3,090 $ 2,506 $ 2,11:
Ratio of non-performing assets to total assetseathd of period 0.81% 0.06% 0.22% 0.27% 0.15%
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of totat$oautstanding 1.1(% 1.16% 1.07% 1.01% 1.11%

Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) during theqakto loans
outstanding at end of the period 0.07% (0.00)% 0.1%% 0.13% —%

Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) during theqakto non-
performing loans at the end of the period 6.27% (5.570% 51.7/% 29.50% —%
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan LossesThe following table illustrates the allocatiofi the allowance for loan losses for e
category of loan. The allocation of the allowatzeach category is not necessarily indicativeutifire loss in any particular category and doe

restrict our use of the allowance to absorb logsesher loan categories.

At December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of
Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
each each each each each
Category in Category in Category in Category in Category in

Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans

Amount Total Loans

(Dollars in Thousands)

Type of loan:
One- to four-

family $ 221 14.9¢% $ 69 13.62% $ 76 12.1% $ 78 13.9¢% $ 10t 17.7%%
Constructior 88t 13.5: 1,06¢ 12.0¢ 32¢ 9.9¢ 217 7.7C 12t 5.2¢
Home equity 172 9.5¢ 12¢ 10.02 91 8.4: 82 8.27 50 8.8(
Commercial

and multi-

family 2,47¢ 56.3¢ 2,28¢ 59.6( 2,18( 64.2¢ 1,66¢ 63.6¢ 1,17¢ 60.2¢
Commercial

busines: 262 5.3¢ 16¢ 4.5¢ 401 5.0¢ 444 6.07 64¢ 7.3E
Consumer 49 0.2C 17 0.12 13 0.1¢€ 16 0.3( 6 0.62
Total $ 4,06t 100.006$ 3,73: 100.006$ 3,09( 100.006$ 2,50¢ 100.006$ 2,11 100.0(%
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Investment Activities

Investment SecuritiesWe are required under federal regulations to taaira minimum amount of liquid assets that mayirivested il
specified shorterm securities and certain other investments. [Ekel of liquid assets varies depending upon séviactors, including: (i) th
yields on investment alternatives, (i) our judgmes to the attractiveness of the yields then akbgl in relation to other opportunities, |
expectation of future yield levels, and (iv) ourojections as to the shaefrm demand for funds to be used in loan origimatamd othe
activities. Investment securities, including madg-backed securities, are classified at the tifuchase, based upon managengeintention
and abilities, as securities held+waturity or securities available for sale. Deltusities acquired with the intent and ability tddhéo maturity ar
classified as held-tazaturity and are stated at cost and adjusted fart@ation of premium and accretion of discount,chhare computed usil
the level yield method and recognized as adjustsneftinterest income. All other debt securities alassified as available for sale to s
principally as a source of liquidity.

Current regulatory and accounting guidelines reiggrdnvestment securities require us to categoseeurities as held-tmaturity
available for sale or trading. As of December2107, we had $165.0 million of securities classlifés held-tanaturity, $2.1 million in securitic
classified as available for sale (consisting 0080, shares of a Fannie Mae preferred stock isstehased at $25.15/share yielding 8.25%
December 31, 2010 and then yielding the great& 8% per annum or Btonth LIBOR plus 423 basis points; where the DivideRate will rese
quarterly beginning 12/31/2010 and will be callablethat date and each fifth anniversary thereaftevhole or in part at the redemption prict
$25.00/share plus accrued dividends from the nexstnt Payment Date), and no securities classifigthding. Securities classified as availabls
sale are reported for financial reporting purposethe fair value with net changes in the fair eaftom period to period included as a sepi
component of stockholders’ equity, net of incomeeta At December 31, 2007, our securities clasbifis held-tanaturity had a fair value
$165.7 million. Changes in the fair value of sé&@s classified as held-tmaturity do not affect our income. Management thasintent and w
have the ability to hold securities classified eklkto-maturity. During the year ended December280D7, we had no securities sales.

At December 31, 2007, our investment policy allovieeestments in instruments such as: (i) U.S. Tugasbligations; (ii) U.S. feder
agency or federally sponsored agency obligatioii$;mortgagebacked securities; and (iv) certificates of depo$iie Board of Directors m
authorize additional investments. At December2BD7, our U.S. Government agency securities totdd&D.2 million, all of which were classifi
as held-to-maturity and which primarily consistéatallable securities issued by government sponkenterprises.

As a source of liquidity and to supplement our lagdactivities, we have invested in residential tyage-backed securities. Mortgage-
backed securities generally yield less than thaddhat underlie such securities because of theodgegmyment guarantees or credit enhancer
that reduce credit risk. Mortgadpxcked securities can serve as collateral for kongs and, through repayments, as a sourc
liquidity. Mortgage-backed securities represepagicipation interest in a pool of single-family @her type of mortgages. Principal
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and interest payments are passed from the morigagjeators, through intermediaries (generally gomeentsponsored enterprises) that pool
repackage the participation interests in the fofreegurities, to investors, like us. The governtvsonsored enterprises guarantee the paym
principal and interest to investors and includedBie Mac, Ginnie Mae, and Fannie Mae.

Mortgagebacked securities typically are issued with stgggdcipal amounts. The securities are backed lpispof mortgage loans tt
have interest rates that are within a set rangehamd varying maturities. The underlying pool afrtgages can be composed of either fixed re
adjustable rate mortgage loans. Mortgage-backedrities are generally referred to as mortgageiqipation certificates or padbrougt
certificates. The interest rate risk charactersstif the underlying pool of mortgages (i.e., fixate or adjustable rate) and the prepayment ai%
passed on to the certificate holder. The life oh@tgage-backed pasisrough security is equal to the life of the undiei mortgages. Expect
maturities will differ from contractual maturitiekie to scheduled repayments and because borrovagrhame the right to call or prepay obligati
with or without prepayment penalties.

Securities Portfolio The following table sets forth the carrying v@lf our securities portfolio and Federal fundthatdates indicated.

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Securities available for sal

Equity securities $ 2,05¢ $ —  $ —
Securities held to maturit
U.S. Government and Agency securi 130,15t 122,59: 109,09(
Mortgage-backed securities 34,86 26,07¢ 30,91:
Total securities held to maturi 165,01 148,67 140,00:
Money market fund 3,50( 17,50( 18,50(
FHLB stock 5,56( 3,724 2,77¢
Total investment securities $ 176,131 $ 169,89t $ 161,28(

The following table shows our securities held-tomigy purchase, sale and repayment activitiegHerperiods indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Purchases:
Fixed-rate $ 37,33¢ $ 37,50( $ 55,81F
Total purchases $ 3733 $ 3750 $ 5581f
Sales:
Fixed-rate $ —  $ —  $ 7,34¢
Total sales $ — 3 — 3 7,34F
Principal Repayments:
Repayment of principal $ 2101 $ 2884 $ 25,53
Increase in other items, net 17 15 27
Net increases $ 16,34 $ 8,67( $ 22,96¢
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Maturities of Securities Portfolio The following table sets forth information redimg the scheduled maturities, carrying valuesmegec
market values, and weighted average yields forBduek’s securities portfolio at December 31, 2007 by @mttial maturity. The following tak
does not take into consideration the effects oédaked repayments or the effects of possible prapays.

As of December 31, 200

More than More than five to Total investment
Within one year One to five years ten years More than ten years securities
Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Fair  Carrying Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value  Value Yield
(Dollars in Thousands
u.s.
government
agency
securities $  4,00( 4.31%$ 25,31: 4.7€% $ 15,98¢ 4.9€% $ 84,85¢ 6.11% $131,02: $ 130,15¢ 5.65%
Mortgage-
backed
securities - - 157 6.0C 1,33¢ 5.7¢ 33,37( 5.0¢ 34,63t 34,86 5.0¢
Equity
securities 2,05¢ 8.2¢F — — — — — — 2,05¢ 2,05¢ 8.2t
FHLB stock 5,56( 8.4C — — — — — — 5,56( 5,56( 8.4(C
Total
investment
securities $ 11,61¢ 6.97%$ 25,46¢ 4.71%$ 17,33. 5.02% $118,22¢ 5.81% $173,27¢ $172,63. 5.6€%
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Sources of Funds

Our major external source of funds for lending aider investment purposes are deposits. Fundslsoederived from the receipt
payments on loans and prepayment of loans and itiedusf investment securities and mortgdogeked securities and borrowings. Scheduled
principal repayments are a relatively stable soofdends, while deposit inflows and outflows aoah prepayments are significantly influence:
general interest rates and market conditions.

Deposits. Consumer and commercial deposits are attraatedipally from within our primary market area tlugh the offering of
selection of deposit instruments including demaw@\W, savings and club accounts, money market a¢spand term certificate accounts. Deg
account terms vary according to the minimum balarqeired, the time period the funds must remaideposit, and the interest rate.

The interest rates paid by us on deposits aretsiteadirection of our senior management. Interatds are determined based on
liquidity requirements, interest rates paid by @empetitors, our growth goals, and applicable reiguy restrictions and requirements.
December 31, 2007, we had no brokered deposits.

Deposit Accounts The following table sets forth the dollar amoaftleposits in the various types of deposit prograve offered as of tl
dates indicated.

December 31

2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Rate Y Amount Rate Y Amount Rate Amount

(Dollars in Thousands)

Demanc —% $ 35,89 —% $ 35,27 —% $ 30,14
NOW 1.4C 20,26( 1.41 21,007 1.3¢ 20,827
Money marke 4.14 27,69' 3.7C¢ 8,022 1.97 1,62
Savings and club accour 1.71 100,44 1.91 117,61° 2.1€ 167,53:
Certificates of deposit 4.82 214,52: 4.2¢ 200,82¢ 3.21 142,72:

Total 33(% $ 398,81 29% $ 382,74 23(% $ 362,85

@ Represents the average rate paid during the year.
The following table sets forth our deposit flowsidg the periods indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in Thousands)

Beginning of period $ 382,74 $ 362,85 $ 337,24
Net deposit: 3,13¢ 9,241 17,69¢
Interest credited on deposit accounts 12,931 10,65t 7,912
Total increase in deposit accounts 16,07 19,89¢ 25,60¢
Ending balance $ 398,81¢ $ 382,74 $ 362,85:
Percent increas 4.2% 5.4&% 7.5%
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Jumbo Certificates of DepositAs of December 31, 2007, the aggregate amouotistanding certificates of deposit in amountsitgn
than or equal to $100,000 was approximately $168l®n. The following table indicates the amownfitour certificates of deposit of $100,00(
more by time remaining until maturity.

At December 31, 200
(In Thousands)

Maturity Period

Within three month: 38,25(
Three through twelve montl 50,88¢
Over twelve month 13,69:
Total $ 102,83l
The following table presents, by rate category,aartificate of deposit accounts as of the datdated.
At December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Dollars in Thousands)
Certificate of deposit rate
1.00%- 1.99% $ 92¢ 04% $ 1,53¢ 0.7¢% $ — —%
2.00%- 2.99% 69¢ 0.3¢ 1,511 0.7t 21,05¢ 14.7¢
3.00%- 3.99% 41,04¢ 19.1¢ 27,59 13.7¢ 59,39: 41.61
4.00%- 4.99% 64,68¢ 30.1¢ 89,74( 44.6¢ 62,04: 43.4¢
5.00% - 5.99% 107,16: 49.9¢ 80,44 40.0¢ 232 0.1€
Total $ 214,52 100.006 $ 200,82t 100.0% $ 142,72 100.0(%

The following table presents, by rate category, thmaining period to maturity of certificate of @t accounts outstanding as
December 31, 2007.

Maturity Date
Over 2
to 3 Years
(In Thousands)

Over
3 Years

1 Year
or Less

Over 1

to 2 Years Total

Interest rate
1.00%- 1.99% $ 157 $ 76¢ $ — $ 3 $ 92¢

2.00%- 2.99% 64z 11 — 45 69¢
3.00%- 3.99% 34,31¢ 6,35¢ 252 11¢ 41,04¢
4.00%-4.99% 55,99: 5,781 2,587 332 64,68¢
5.00%-5.99% 95,99t 9,374 1,79C 2 107,16

Total $ 187,100 $ 22290 $ 462% $ 501 $ 214,52

Borrowings. Our advances from the FHLB of New York are seduby a pledge of our stock in the FHLB of New Yarkd investme!
securities. Each FHLB credit program has its omarest rate, which may be fixed or adjustable,range of maturities. If the need arises, we
also access the Federal Reserve Bank discount wirtdosupplement our supply of funds that we camlaad to meet deposit withdray
requirements. During the year ended December @17 2ve had no short term borrowings and duringytres ended December 31, 2006, we
average short-term borrowings, consisting of FHIdBamces, of $705,000. The average stemts borrowings during the year ended Decembe
2006 had a weighted average cost of 4.93%. Ourmuari shortterm borrowings outstanding during 2006 was $1Moni At December 31, 200
we had the ability to borrow approximately $103.®iom under our credit facilities with the FHLB dfew York.
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The following table sets forth information concegibalances and interest rates on our dleont- borrowings at the dates and for
periods indicated.

At or For the Years Ended Decem

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in Thousands)
Balance at end of peric $ — 3 — 3 —
Average balance during perir $ —  $ 70¢ $ 9,697
Maximum outstanding at any month € $ — $ 1,00C $ 21,40(
Weighted average interest rate at end of pe — — —
Average interest rate during peri — 4.92% 3.1%%

Employees

At December 31, 2007, we had 73 full-time and 31-pae employees. None of our employees is repredelny a collective bargaini
group. We believe that our relationship with oonmpdoyees is good.

Subsidiaries

We have one nobank subsidiary. BCB Holding Company InvestmentpCavas established in 2004 for the purpose of ihgldnc
investing in securities. Only securities authattize be purchased by BCB Community Bank are heldB®B Holding Company Investme
Corp. At December 31, 2007, this company held $162llion in securities.

Supervision and Regulation

Bank holding companies and banks are extensivgylaged under both federal and state law. Thess &nd regulations are intende:
protect depositors, not shareholders. To the éxtent the following information describes statytand regulatory provisions, it is qualified in
entirety by reference to the particular statutargl eegulatory provisions. Any change in the allle law or regulation may have a material e
on the business and prospects of the Company ariBiahk.

Bank Holding Company Regulation

As a bank holding company registered under the Béling Company Act of 1956, as amended, the Camjssubject to the regulati
and supervision applicable to bank holding commabigthe Board of Governors of the Federal Res8gstem. The Company is required to
with the Federal Reserve annual reports and otifi@mnation regarding its business operations andetlof its subsidiaries.

The Bank Holding Company Act requires, among othirgs, the prior approval of the Federal Resemnvany case where a bank holc
company proposes to (i) acquire all or substamtalll of the assets of any other bank, (ii) acqdirect or indirect ownership or control of moratt
5% of the outstanding voting stock of any bank €salit owns a majority of such compasnyboting shares) or (iii) merge or consolidate veith,

other bank holding company. The Federal Reserllenat approve any acquisition, merger, or conglh that would have a substantially anti-

competitive effect, unless the anti-competitive aoipof the
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proposed transaction is clearly outweighed by atgrepublic interest in meeting the convenience reeds of the community to be served.
Federal Reserve also considers capital adequacytaed financial and managerial resources and éupnospects of the companies and the t
concerned, together with the convenience and nafeiti®e community to be served, when reviewing asitjohs or mergers.

The Bank Holding Company Act generally prohibitdank holding company, with certain limited excepsip from (i) acquiring ¢
retaining direct or indirect ownership or contrbheore than 5% of the outstanding voting stockmf aompany which is not a bank or bank holi
company, or (ii) engaging directly or indirectlyawtivities other than those of banking, managingamtrolling banks, or performing services fo
subsidiaries, unless such nbanking business is determined by the Federal Rederbe so closely related to banking or managingontrolling
banks as to be properly incident thereto.

The Bank Holding Company Act has been amendedrmipbank holding companies and banks, which megain capital, managem
and Community Reinvestment Act standards, to engagebroader range of ndranking activities. In addition, bank holding caanjes whicl
elect to become financial holding companies mayagagn certain banking and nbanking activities without prior Federal Reservprapal. A
this time, the Company has elected not to becofir@acial holding company, as it does not engagainactivities not permissible for banks.

There are a number of obligations and restrictionosed on bank holding companies and their degysihstitution subsidiaries by le
and regulatory policy that are designed to mininpaéential loss to the depositors of such depositustitutions and the FDIC insurance fund
the event the depository institution is in dandgedefault. Under a policy of the Federal Reservtl wespect to bank holding company operatio
bank holding company is required to serve as acsoaf financial strength to its subsidiary depagitmstitutions and to commit resources
support such institutions in circumstances wheraight not do so absent such policy. The FedeesleR/e also has the authority under the |
Holding Company Act to require a bank holding compto terminate any activity or to relinquish cattof a nonbank subsidiary upon the Fed:t
Reserves determination that such activity or control céngts a serious risk to the financial soundnesssiability of any bank subsidiary of 1
bank holding company.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines for Bank Holding Compares

The Federal Reserve has adopted risk-based cgpiti#lines for bank holding companies. The fisised capital guidelines are desic
to make regulatory capital requirements more sgpsib differences in risk profile among banks drahk holding companies, to account for off-
balance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincemtfer holding liquid assets. Under these guigéslimssets and dffalance sheet items .
assigned to broad risk categories each with apjatepweights. The resulting capital ratios représapital as a percentage of total ns&ightec
assets and off-balance sheet items.

The Company is subject to regulatory capital rezunts and guidelines imposed by the Federal Resehich are substantially similar
those imposed by the FDIC on depository
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institutions within their jurisdictions. At Decemb®1, 2007, BCB Bancorp, Inc., was considered ta bell capitalized Bank Holding Company.

The Federal Reserve may set higher capital reqeimésnfor holding companies whose circumstancesantiit. For example, holdi
companies experiencing internal growth or makinguésitions are expected to maintain strong capitalitions substantially above the minirr
supervisory levels, without significant relianceintangible assets.

From time to time, the Federal Reserve Board aaddther federal bank regulatory agencies propoaaggs to, and issue interpretati
of, risk-based capital guidelines and related reportingtnogbns. Such changes or interpretations codildmplemented in the future, affect
Company’s capital ratios and risk-adjusted assets.

Bank Regulation

As a New Jerseghartered commercial bank, the Bank is subjecthto regulation, supervision, and examination of New Jerse
Department of Banking and Insurance. As an FDiKIHed institution, we are subject to the regalatsupervision and examination of the FDIC
agency of the federal government. The regulataritke FDIC and the New Jersey Department of Bankimd Insurance impact virtually all of «
activities, including the minimum level of capitae must maintain, our ability to pay dividends, adnility to expand through new branche:
acquisitions and various other matters.

Insurance of Deposits Our deposit accounts are insured by the FDICeggly up to a maximum of $100,000 per separatedurie
depositor and up to a maximum of $250,000 for difeted retirement accounts. The Bankeposits, therefore, are subject to FDIC inswa
assessments.

The FDIC regulations assess insurance premiumsllmasan institution’s risk. Under this assessnsgatem, the FDIC evaluates the risk
of each financial institution based on its supemyigating, financial ratios, and long-term delstier rating. The rates for nearly all of the ficiah
institutions industry vary between five and sevents for every $100 of domestic deposits. Fedavarequires the FDIC to establish a deposit
reserve ratio for the deposit insurance fund ofvbet 1.15% and 1.50% of estimated deposits. ThE Fiak designated the reserve ratio for the
deposit insurance fund through the first quarte2@d8 at 1.25% of estimated insured deposits.

Effective March 31, 2006, the FDIC merged the Biardurance Fund and the Savings Association Inser&oad into a single fund call
the Deposit Insurance Fund. In addition to the@&R$ssessments, the Financing Corporation (“FIG©8uthorized to impose and collect, with
approval of the FDIC, assessments for anticipai@giments, issuance costs and custodial fees on hissded by the FICO in the 1980s
recapitalize the Federal Savings and Loan Insur@wporation. The bonds issued by the FICO aretdueature in 2017 through 2019. For
quarter ended December 31, 2007, the annualize® BESessment was equal to 1.14 basis points fargddi0 in domestic deposits maintaine
an institution.
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Capital Adequacy Guidelines The FDIC has promulgated ridlased capital rules, which are designed to makelatyy capite
requirements more sensitive to differences in pisifile among banks, to account for &iflance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincenfio
holding liquid assets. Under these rules, asseto#-balance sheet items are assigned to broad risiarée, each with appropriate weights.
resulting capital ratios represent capital as agreage of total risk-weighted assets andbafince sheet items. These rules are substardiailiar
to the Federal Reserve rules discussed above.

In addition to the riskbased capital rules, the FDIC has adopted a mininfien 1 capital (leverage) ratio. This measuremis
substantially similar to the Federal Reserve leyemrapital measurement discussed above. At Deaedtb2007, the Bank'ratio of total capital |
risk-weighted assets was 14.12%. Our Tier 1 cafotakk-weighted assets was 13.05%, and our Teapltal to average assets was 8.81%.

Dividends. The Bank may pay dividends as declared from tionégme by the Board of Directors out of fundsdig available, subject
certain restrictions. Under the New Jersey Bankingof 1948, as amended, the Bank may not payh dévidend unless, following the paym
the Banks capital stock will be unimpaired and the BanK héve a surplus of no less than 50% of the Bamplitalastock or, if not, the payment
the dividend will not reduce the surplus. In aitdit the Bank cannot pay dividends in amounts thatild reduce the Ban&’capital belo
regulatory imposed minimums.

The USA PATRIOT Act

In response to the terrorist events of Septembe2Qd1, the Uniting and Strengthening America byviRling Appropriate Tools Requir
to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 tteer USA PATRIOT Act, was signed into law on OctoBé, 2001. The USA PATRIOT A
gave the federal government new powers to addesswist threats through enhanced domestic secoméigisures, expanded surveillance poy
increased information sharing and broadened rantiey laundering requirements. For years, finarngtitutions such as the Bank have t
subject to federal antironey laundering obligations. As such, the Banésdaot believe the USA PATRIOT Act will have a nmeteimpact on it
operations.

SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sarbanes-Oxlegtntains a broad range of legislative reforms idéehto address corporate
accounting fraud. In addition to the establishnwfra new accounting oversight board that will @céoauditing, quality control and independe
standards and will be funded by fees from all pripliraded companies, Sarbar@sley places certain restrictions on the scopesofises that me
be provided by accounting firms to their public gany audit clients. Any noaudit services being provided to a public compagiteclient will
require preapproval by the company’s audit committln addition, Sarban&3xley makes certain changes to the requirementsufdit partne
rotation after a period of time. Sarbar@sley requires chief executive officers and chiefafcial officers, or their equivalent, to certify the
accuracy of periodic reports filed with the Sedesitand Exchange Commission, subject to civil airdinal penalties if they knowingly or willing
violate this certification requirement. The ComyparChief Executive Officer and Principal
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Accounting Officer have signed certifications téistRorm 10-K as required by Sarbanes-Oxley. Intend under Sarbane®xley, counsel will b
required to report evidence of a material violatddthe securities laws or a breach of fiduciaryyday a company to its chief executive officer iz
chief legal officer, and, if such officer does mqipropriately respond, to report such evidencé¢oaudit committee or other similar committe
the board of directors or the board itself.

Under Sarbane®xley, longer prison terms will apply to corporabesecutives who violate federal securities laws;fgbgod during whic
certain types of suits can be brought against apeom or its officers is extended; and bonuses t$odop executives prior to restatement
companys financial statements are now subject to disgoegrifi such restatement was due to corporate mikamin Executives are also prohibi
from trading the company’s securities during retiemt plan “blackout’periods, and loans to company executives (other thans by financii
institutions permitted by federal rules and redale) are restricted. In addition, a provisioredis that civil penalties levied by the Securiges
Exchange Commission as a result of any judiciahdministrative action under Sarbar@sley be deposited to a fund for the benefit ofninea
investors. The Federal Accounts for Investor Restin provision also requires the Securities amdhange Commission to develop method
improving collection rates. The legislation accales the time frame for disclosures by public canigs, as they must immediately disclose
material changes in their financial condition orerions. Directors and executive officers musb ghrovide information for most change:
ownership in a company’s securities within two bess days of the change.

Sarbane®xley also increases the oversight of, and codd@tain requirements relating to, audit committelesublic companies and he
they interact with the company’s “registered puldirounting firm.” Audit Committee members must be independent andlaselutely barre
from accepting consulting, advisory or other congadory fees from the issuer. In addition, compameist disclose whether at least one me
of the committee is a “financial expert” (as sueht is defined by the Securities and Exchange Casion) and if not, why not. Under Sarbanes-
Oxley, a company registered public accounting firm is prohibitednfi performing statutorily mandated audit serviémsa company if suc
companys chief executive officer, chief financial officespmptroller, chief accounting officer or any persserving in equivalent positions t
been employed by such firm and participated inaihéit of such company during the one-year peri@tguing the audit initiation date. Sarbanes-
Oxley also prohibits any officer or director of angpany or any other person acting under their toedrom taking any action to frauduler
influence, coerce, manipulate or mislead any inddpat accountant engaged in the audit of the copipdimancial statements for the purpos
rendering the financial statements materially naidieg. Sarbane®xley also requires the Securities and Exchangerfliesion to prescribe rul
requiring inclusion of any internal control repartd assessment by management in the annual repsitateholders. Sarban@sley requires tr
company’s registered public accounting firm thatiss the audit report to attest to and report amagement’s assessment of the compaimterna
controls.

Under Section 404 of the Sarbar@sley Act of 2002, we are required to conduct a pm@hensive review and assessment of the ade

of our existing financial systems and controlsr @ year ending December 31, 2009, we expectainatuditors will have to audit our inter
control over financial reporting.
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AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT

Our Annual Report is available on our website, wiaskbancorp.com. We will also provide our AnnuapB® on Form 1K free of
charge to shareholders who write to the Corporateedary at 104-110 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jergegm

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our loan portfolio consists of a high percentage ofoans secured by commercial real estate and mulfamily real estate. These loans a
riskier than loans secured by one- to four-family poperties.

At December 31, 2007, $208.1 million, or 56.3% af ¢toan portfolio consisted of commercial and midtnily real estate loans. \
intend to continue to emphasize the originatiotheke types of loans. These loans generally exptesader to greater risk of nonpayment and
than one- to foufamily residential mortgage loans because repaymiktite loans often depends on the successful tperand income stream
the borrower’s business. Such loans typically im@darger loan balances to single borrowers ougsoof related borrowers compared to ciae-
four-family residential mortgage loans. Consequentiyadverse development with respect to one loamercoedit relationship can expose us
significantly greater risk of loss compared to duease development with respect to a one- to faarilfy residential mortgage loan.

We may not be able to successfully maintain and mage our growth.

Since December 31, 2003, our assets have growo@ahpound annual growth rate of 17.0%, our loaar@ds have grown at a compo
annual growth rate of 17.9% and our deposits have/ig at a compound annual growth rate of 12.0%r &hility to continue to grow depends
part, upon our ability to expand our market presesaccessfully attract core deposits, and ideatifactive commercial lending opportunities.

We cannot be certain as to our ability to manageemsed levels of assets and liabilities. We mayrdguired to make additiol
investments in equipment and personnel to managehasset levels and loans balances, which magrsely impact our efficiency ratio, earni
and shareholder returns.

If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficierto cover actual loan losses, our earnings could dease.

Our loan customers may not repay their loans adegrh the terms of their loans, and the collatseduring the payment of their loi
may be insufficient to assure repayment. We mayeegpce significant credit losses, which could haveaterial adverse effect on our opere
results. We make various assumptions and judgnabust the collectability of our loan portfolio, lnding the creditworthiness of our borrow
and the value of the real estate and other assets\g as collateral for the repayment of many of ans. In determining the amount of
allowance for loan losses, we review our loans amdloss and delinquency experience, and we ewak@inomic conditions. If our assumpti
prove to be incorrect, our
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allowance for loan losses may not cover lossesiiriaan portfolio at the date of the financial staents. Material additions to our allowance w:
materially decrease our net income. At DecembeRBQ7, our allowance for loan losses totaled #illion, representing 1.10% of total loans.

While we have only been operating for seven yeaseshave experienced significant growth in our Ipamtfolio, particularly our loar
secured by commercial real estate. Although wiebelwe have underwriting standards to manage ridending risks, and although we had 9
million, or 0.81% of total assets consisting of fm@rforming assets at December 31, 2007, it isaiffito assess the future performance of our
portfolio due to the relatively recent originatiofi many of these loans. We can give you no asseréimat our nomerforming loans will nc
increase or that our non-performing or delinqueank will not adversely affect our future performan

In addition, federal and state regulators peridjicaview our allowance for loan losses and mayuiee us to increase our allowance
loan losses or recognize further loan charge-éffs; increase in our allowance for loan losses anlohargesffs as required by these regulat
agencies could have a material adverse effect bresults of operations and financial condition.

We depend primarily on net interest income for ourearnings rather than fee income.

Net interest income is the most significant commbrod our operating income. We do not rely on itiadal sources of fee income utiliz
by some community banks, such as fees from saldasofance, securities or investment advisory petslor services. For the years er
December 31, 2007 and 2006, our net interest incoase$17.2 million and $17.8 million, respectiveljhe amount of our net interest incom
influenced by the overall interest rate environmentnpetition, and the amount of interest-earnisgets relative to the amount of interbstring
liabilities. In the event that one or more of #aésactors were to result in a decrease in ourmetdst income, we do not have significant souof
fee income to make up for decreases in net intéresine.

Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce our préitability.

We realize income primarily from the differenceveetn the interest we earn on loans and investna@igtshe interest we pay on deposits
and borrowings. The interest rates on our assetdiailities respond differently to changes in ketrinterest rates, which means our interest-
bearing liabilities may be more sensitive to chanigemarket interest rates than our interest-egragsets, or vice versa. In either event, if market
interest rates change, this “gap” between the amafuinterest-earning assets and interest-beaidtygjities that reprice in response to these irgtere
rate changes may work against us, and our earmiagsbe negatively affected.

We are unable to predict fluctuations in markegiiest rates, which are affected by, among othéorfscchanges in the following:
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. inflation rates;

. business activity levels;
. money supply; and
. domestic and foreign financial markets.

The value of our investment portfolio and the cosifan of our deposit base are influenced by piengimarket conditions and interest
rates. Our asset-liability management strategychis designed to mitigate the risk to us from gesnin market interest rates, may not prevent
changes in interest rates or securities market tlows from reducing deposit outflow or from havegnaterial adverse effect on our results of
operations, our financial condition or the valueaf investments.

Adverse events in New Jersey, where our businesscisncentrated, could adversely affect our resultsral future growth.

Our business, the location of our branches anddhEestate collateralizing our real estate loaescancentrated in New Jersey. £
result, we are exposed to geographic risks. Therroence of an economic downturn in New Jersegdwerse changes in laws or regulatior
New Jersey could impact the credit quality of cgseds, the business of our customers and ouryatoiléxpand our busines

Our success significantly depends upon the growttpapulation, income levels, deposits and housmgour market area. If t
communities in which we operate do not grow or riévailing economic conditions locally or nationaliye unfavorable, our business ma
negatively affected. In addition, the economiethefcommunities in which we operate are subst@ntapendent on the growth of the econonm
the State of New Jersey. To the extent that ecanoamditions in New Jersey are unfavorable or docontinue to grow as projected, the econ
in our market area would be adversely affected.redeer, we cannot give any assurance that we weilelit from any market growth or favora
economic conditions in our market area if they douo.

In addition, the market value of the real estateigag loans as collateral could be adversely &by unfavorable changes in market
economic conditions. As of December 31, 2007, aprately 94.4% of our total loans were securedrégl estate. Adverse developmi
affecting commerce or real estate values in thalleconomies in our primary market areas couldeiase the credit risk associated with our
portfolio. In addition, substantially all of ourdas are to individuals and businesses in New Je€aybusiness customers may not have cust
bases that are as diverse as businesses serviagalegr national markets. Consequently, any dedinthe economy of our market area could |
an adverse impact on our revenues and financialiton. In particular, we may experience increakrh delinquencies, which could result
higher provision for loan losses and increasedgghaffs. Any sustained period of increased nompayt, delinquencies,
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foreclosures or losses caused by adverse marlegtomomic conditions in our market area could adhhgraffect the value of our assets, rever
results of operations and financial condition.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and mgabe adversely affected by changes in federal, séahnd local laws and regulations.

We are subject to extensive regulation, supervisiod examination by federal and state banking aitig® Any change in applicat
regulations or federal, state or local legislatimuld have a substantial impact on us and our tipas Additional legislation and regulations 1
could significantly affect our powers, authoritydamperations may be enacted or adopted in theduuliich could have a material adverse effe:
our financial condition and results of operatidrstther, regulators have significant discretion anthority to prevent or remedy unsafe or uns:
practices or violations of laws by banks and baolklihg companies in the performance of their suigery and enforcement duties. The exercis
regulatory authority may have a negative impacbanresults of operations and financial condition.

Like other bank holding companies and financiatifngsons, we must comply with significant anti-menlaundering and anterrorisn
laws. Under these laws, we are required, amongrdthings, to enforce a customer identificationgoamn and file currency transaction .
suspicious activity reports with the federal goveemt. Government agencies have substantial disertt impose significant monetary penal
on institutions which fail to comply with these lawor make required reports. Because we operatéuminess in the highly urbanized gre
Newark/New York City metropolitan area, we may bgraater risk of scrutiny by government regulaforscompliance with these law

We expect to incur additional expense in connectiowith our compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley.

Under Section 404 of the Sarbar@sley Act of 2002, we are required to conduct a p@hensive review and assessment of the ade
of our existing financial systems and controls ac&@nber 31, 2007. For the year ending Decemhe2®9, we expect our auditors will have
audit our internal control over financial reportinthis is expected to result in additional experisge8009. Moreover, a review of our finan
systems and controls may uncover deficiencies istiag systems and controls. If that is the case,weuld have to take the necessary ste
correct any deficiencies, which may be costly amy strain our management resources and negativglgdt earnings. We also would be reqt
to disclose any such deficiencies, which could ashklg affect the market price of our common stock.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At December 31, 2007, we conducted our business &ar executive office located at 1040 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey, anc
three branch offices, which are located in Bayoam@& Hoboken. The aggregate book value of our mesrand equipment was
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$5.9 million at December 31, 2007. We own our ex&e office facility and lease our three brancficafs.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved, from time to time, as plaintiff defendant in various legal actions arising in tloemal course of its business.
December 31, 2007, we were not involved in any reatkegal proceedings.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of stockholdergng the fourth quarter of the year under report
PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

BCB Bancorp, Inc.’s common stock trades on the Hg@lobal Market under the symbol “BCBRIri order to list common stock on -
Nasdaq Global Market, the presence of at leasé ttegistered and active market makers is requinddB&B Bancorp, Inc. has at least three m:
makers.

The following table sets forth the high and lowesaprices for BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stock fog geriods indicated. As
December 31, 2007, there were 4,638,207 share€Bf Bancorp, Inc. common stock outstanding. At Deloer 31, 2007, BCB Bancorp, Inc. |
approximately 1,505 stockholders of record.

Cash Dividenc

Fiscal 2007 High Low Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 167C $ 1480 $ 0.0¢
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 16.5( 15.0¢ 0.0¢
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 18.3¢ 16.2¢ 0.0¢
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 17.87 16.1¢ 0.07
Cash Dividenc
Fiscal 2006 High Low Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 171 $ 146C $ -
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 16.31 14.1¢ 0.3C
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 17.1z2 15.0z2 —
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 17.0¢t 15.1C —

Please see “Item 1. Business—Bank Regulation—Dinddegfor a discussion of restrictions on the abilitytioé Bank to pay the Compe
dividends.
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Compensation Plans

Set forth below is information as of December 310 2regarding equity compensation plans that haea lapproved by shareholders.
Company has no equity based benefit plans that ma&rapproved by shareholders.

Number of securities
Number of securities to be remaining
issued upon exercise of available for issuance
outstanding options and Weighted average under
Plan rights Exercise price(2) plan
Equity compensation plans approved by shareholders 400,212(1) $9.83 -0-
Equity compensation plans not approved by sharens| — — -0-
Total 400,212 $9.83 -0-

(1) Consists of options to purchase (i) 126,693 shafe®emmon stock under the 2002 Stock Option Plah(@n273,519 shares of common st
under the 2003 Stock Option Pl:

(2) The weighted average exercise price reflects tleecese prices ranging from $9.34 to $15.65 pereskaroptions granted under the 2003 S
Option Plan and ranging from $5.29 to $15.65 paresifor options under the 2002 Stock Option F
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Stock Performance Graph

Set forth hereunder is a stock performance graptpaong (a) the cumulative total return on the cammstock for the period beginni
with the closing sales price on May 1, 2003 thromgtember 31, 2007, (b) the cumulative total retmnall publicly traded commercial be
stocks over such period, and (c) the cumulatival teturn of Nasdaq Market Index over such periGdmulative return assumes the reinvesti
of dividends, and is expressed in dollars baseanosssumed investment of $100.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Total Return Performance
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BCB Bancorp, Inc $ 100.0( $ 153.6¢ $ 167.1¢ $ 170.2¢ $ 186.5: $ 176.4.
NASDAQ Composite 100.0(¢ 136.0¢ 147.7: 149.7¢ 164.0: 180.1:
SNL Bank Index 100.0( 126.27 141.5( 143.4: 167.77 130.31
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On April 26, 2007, the Company announced a stopkinghase plan which provides for the repurchasg%for 249,080 shares of
Companys common stock. On November 20, 2007, the Companpunced a third stock repurchase plan to repsech®b or 234,002 shares
the Companys common stock. This plan will commence upon cetigh of the prior plan. Set forth below is infation regarding purchases

our common stock made by or on behalf of the Complaming the fourth quarter of 2007.

Total number of shares
purchased as part of a

Number of shares
remaining to be

Total number of shares Average price per publicly announced purchased
Period purchased share paid program under program
October 1-31 5,756 $15.55 5,756 67,367
November 1-30 32,354 16.44 38,110 269,015
December 1-31 39,488 16.56 77,598 229,527

ITEM 6.

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables set forth selected consolidatéstorical financial and other data of BCB Bamgadnc. at and for the years en
December 31, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003.infbemation is derived in part from, and shouldrbad together with, the audited Consolid
Financial Statements and Notes thereto of BCB Bamdoc. Per share data has been adjusted foedadgs to reflect the common stock divide

paid by the Company.

Selected financial condition data at December 3

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In Thousands)
Total asset $ 563,47 $ 510,83! $ 466,24: $ 378,28¢ $ 300,67t
Cash and cash equivalel 11,78( 25,831 25,147 4,53¢ 11,78¢
Securities, held to maturi 165,01 148,67: 140,00: 117,03t 90,31
Loans receivabl 364,65¢ 318,13( 284,45: 246,38( 188,78t
Deposits 398,81 382,74 362,85: 337,24: 253,65(
Borrowings 114,12. 74,12¢ 54,12« 14,12« 25,00(
Stockholder equity 48,51( 51,96 47,84’ 26,03¢ 21,167
Selected operating data for the year ended Decembgi,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except for per share amounts

Net interest incom $ 17,17¢ $ 17,78 $ 1588! $ 13,75¢ % 9,79¢
Provision for loan losse 60C 62¢ 1,11¢ 69C 88C
Nor-interest incom 1,09z 1,26( 91t 623 48C
Non-interest expens 10,71¢ 9,63 8,20¢ 7,661 5,39(
Income tax 2,50¢ 3,22( 2,74~ 2,40¢ 1,61<
Net income $ 443t $ 5561 $ 472¢ $ 3,61¢ $ 2,39¢
Net income per shar

Basic $ 09: §$ 1.11  $ 128  § 097 % 0.67

Diluted $ 09C §$ 1.06 $ 1.2 $ 0.9 $ 0.64
Dividends declared per share $ 032 $ 03C $ — 3 — 3 —
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At or for the Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data
Return on average assets (ratio of net incomedoage total
assets 0.87% 1.1%% 1.14% 1.01% 1.03%
Return on average stockholders’ equity (ratio dfineome to
average stockholde' equity) 8.8¢€ 11.12 16.0( 15.4¢ 11.97
Nor-interest income to average ass 0.2C 0.2¢ 0.21 0.17 0.21
Non-interest expense to average as 1.9¢ 1.9¢ 1.9¢ 2.1¢ 2.32
Net interest rate spread during the pe 2.71 3.1¢ 3.6¢ 3.7: 4.0z
Net interest margin (net interest income to averatgrest
earning asset: 3.2¢ 3.6¢ 3.9¢ 3.9¢€ 4.32
Ratio of average interest-earning assets to avenagyest-
bearing liabilities 116.9¢ 118.0¢ 112.3¢ 111.6: 116.4:
Cash dividend payout rat 34.7¢ 26.9¢ — — —
Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total loans at end of pel 1.1€ 0.1C 0.3¢ 0.4C 0.2¢
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loanerad of
period 95.1: 1,155.7: 299.4: 249.6( 547.4¢
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at engeariod 1.1C 1.1¢€ 1.07 1.01 1.11
Capital Ratios:
Stockholder equity to total assets at end of per 8.61 10.17 10.2¢ 6.8¢ 7.04
Average stockholde’ equity to average total ass 9.32 10.1¢ 7.14 6.57 8.62
Tier 1 capital to average ass 9.2¢ 10.91 7.7¢ 7.7 7.0Z
Tier 1 capital to risk weighted ass 13.0¢ 15.3¢ 11.5¢ 11.8¢ 10.45
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

This discussion, and other written material, arateshents management may make, may contain cedawverfdiooking statemen
regarding the Company’prospective performance and strategies withimteaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act 0839as amended, a
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1@384amended. The Company intends such fonleaking statements to be covered by the
harbor provisions for forwartboking statements contained in the Private Sedearltitigation Reform Act of 1995, and is includitigjs statemel
for purposes of said safe harbor provisions.

Forwardiooking information is inherently subject to riskad uncertainties, and actual results could diffaterially from those curren
anticipated due to a number of factors, which idellbut are not limited to, factors discussed @@ompany’s Annual Report on Form KGand ir
other documents filed by the Company with the S@earand Exchange Commission. Forwérdking statements, which are based on ce
assumptions and describe future plans, strateg&xpectations of the Company, are generally ffiletitoy the use of the words “plan,” “believe,”
“expect,” “intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “preict,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “predicts,” “forecasts,” “potential,” or “continuedr similai

terms or the
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negative of these terms. The Compangbility to predict results or the actual effeatsts plans or strategies is inherently uncertéiocordingly
actual results may differ materially from anticipatresults.

Factors that could have a material adverse effecthe operations of the Company and its subsididrielude, but are not limited
changes in market interest rates, general econooniditions, legislation, and regulation; changesonetary and fiscal policies of the United St
Government, including policies of the United Stalesasury and Federal Reserve Board; changes iguhkty or composition of the loan
investment portfolios; changes in deposit flowsmpetition, and demand for financial services, lpateposits and investment products in
Companys local markets; changes in accounting principlesl guidelines; war or terrorist activities; and etheconomic, competitiv
governmental, regulatory, geopolitical and techgwlal factors affecting the Company’s operationipg and services.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue relianceéhese forwardeoking statements, which speak only as of the d#Htehis
discussion. Although the Company believes thatetkgectations reflected in the forwdabking statements are reasonable, the Companyot
guarantee future results, levels of activity, perfance or achievements. Except as required byicappe law or regulation, the Comp:
undertakes no obligation to update these foriao#ting statements to reflect events or circumstanihat occur after the date on which ¢
statements were made.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are those accountintices that can have a significant impact on tleen@anys financial position and resu
of operations that require the use of complex angestive estimates based upon past experiencesnandgement’ judgment. Because of
uncertainty inherent in such estimates, actualltesoay differ from these estimates. Below ares¢hpolicies applied in preparing the Company’
consolidated financial statements that managensi@ves are the most dependent on the applicafi@stomates and assumptions. For additi
accounting policies, see Note 2 of “Notes to Cadst¢d Financial Statements.”

Allowance for Loan Losst

Loans receivable are presented net of an allowéorckan losses. In determining the appropriatellef the allowance, managem
considers a combination of factors, such as ecomamd industry trends, real estate market conditisize and type of loans in portfolio, nature
value of collateral held, borrowerfhancial strength and credit ratings, and prepaynand default history. The calculation of the rayppiate
allowance for loan losses requires a substantiauamof judgment regarding the impact of the afaetioned factors, as well as other factors
the ultimate realization of loans receivable.
Stock Options

The Company had, through December 31, 2005, thigeho account for stock options using either Actmg Principles Board Opinic
No. 25 “APB 25”) or Statement of Financial Accounting Sfands (“Statement”) No. 123, “Accounting for StoBksed Compensation.”
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For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Comgented to use the accounting method under APB 25taa related interpretations to accc
for its stock options. Under APB 25, generally,entthe exercise price of the Compangtock options equals the market price of the uyidg
stock on the date of grant, no compensation expisnsgognized. On December 14, 2005, the Boamdictors of the Company approved
accelerated vesting and exercisability of all utegsand unexercisable stock options granted asteopthe 2003 and 2002 Stock Option P
effective December 20, 2005. Had the Company edetd use Statement No. 123 to account for itskstmtions under the fair value methoc
would have been required to record compensatioeresgand, as a result, diluted earnings per sbatbd fiscal year ended December 31, :
would have been lower by $0.32. No stock optionsrewgranted prior to 2002. See Note 2 thlotes to Consolidated Financ
Statements.”Effective January 1, 2006, the Company accountstfirk options pursuant to Statement No. 123 (eev2004). The acceleration
vesting was done primarily to avoid the recordifigampensation expense in future years.

Financial Condition

Comparison at December 31, 2007 and at December 31, 2006

Since we commenced operations in 2000 we have soogiiow our assets and deposit base consisténtour capital requirements. \
offer competitive loan and deposit products and $eealistinguish ourselves from our competitorotigh our service and availability. Total as
increased by $52.7 million or 10.3% to $563.5 miiliat December 31, 2007 from $510.8 million at Delwer 31, 2006 as the Company contir
to grow the Bank’s balance sheet with loans andiritees funded primarily through growth in the Basldeposit base and the utilizatior
wholesale funding sources, specifically Federal Edrman Bank advances.

Total cash and cash equivalents decreased by $ddlion or 54.3% to $11.8 million at December 3100Z from $25.8 million
December 31, 2006 as the Company recognized tlitht nwoney market rates decreasing, specificallynduthe second half of 2007, manager
deployed those liquid assets into higher yieldioanks and investment securities. Securities heldaturity increased by $16.3 million or 11.0%
$165.0 million at December 31, 2007 from $148.7liarilat December 31, 2006. The increase was priynatiributable to the purchase of $2
million in callable agency securities and $12.3lioml in mortgage backed securities, partially dffeg call options exercised on $15.4 millior
callable agency securities, maturities of $2.0iomllof callable agency securities and $3.6 millafimepayments and prepayments in the mort
backed securities portfolio during the year endeddinber 31, 2007.

Loans receivable increased by $46.6 million or %416 $364.7 million at December 31, 2007 from $31®8illion at December 31, 20(
The increase resulted primarily from a $38.3 millincrease in real estate mortgages comprisingaesal, commercial and construction loans
of amortization, a $3.4 million increase in consufieans, net of amortization, and a $5.2 millioorgmase in commercial loans consisting prim:
of business loans and commercial lines of crediigily offset by a $332,000 increase in the alloaa for loan losses. At December 31, 2007
allowance for loan losses was $4.1 million or 1.1@R#otal loans. The growth in loans receivable wamarily attributable to competitive pricing
a lower than
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historically normal interest rate environment andtaant local economy where residential constarctind rehabilitation remain active.

Deposit liabilities increased by $16.1 million aP% to $398.8 million at December 31, 2007 from Z38million at December 31, 20(
The increase resulted primarily from an increas81#.7 million or 6.8% in time deposits to $214.Blion from $200.8 million and an increase
$19.6 million or 30.5% in demand deposits to $88ifion from $64.3 million, partially offset by aedrease of $17.2 million or 14.6% in savi
and club accounts to $100.4 million from $117.6lionl. The decrease in savings and club accountbataresulted primarily from inter
disintermediation brought on by an increasingly petitive local market for deposit growth. The Bdrds been able to achieve these growth
through competitive pricing on select deposit pisu

Borrowed money increased by $40.0 million or 54@76114.1 million at December 31, 2007 from $74illion at December 31, 20C
The increase in borrowings reflects the use of {mmmn Federal Home Loan Bank advances to augmerusits as the Bank'funding source fi
originating loans and investing in Government Spoed Enterprise (GSE) investment securities.

Total stockholdersequity decreased by $3.5 million or 6.7% to $48ibion at December 31, 2007 from $52.0 million a¢d@mber 3:
2006. The decrease in stockholders’ equity primaeflects the repurchase of 385,358 shares ofCtmapanys common stock through the st
repurchase plans in place and effect through tle taling $6.5 million and cash dividends paitbtlgh the year totaling $1.6 million, parti¢
offset by net income of $4.4 million for the yeaded December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007 tink'Bdier 1 leverage, Tier 1 riskased an
Total risk-based capital ratios were 8.81%, 13.0&86, 14.12% respectively.

Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between @serincome on interest-earning assets and intengsénse on interesearing
liabilities. Net interest income depends on thatiee amounts of interest-earning assets anddstbearing liabilities and the interest rates ea
or paid on them, respectively.
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The following tables set forth balance sheets, ayeIlyields and costs, and certain other informdtonhe periods indicated. All aver:
balances are daily average balances. The yietdarse below include the effect of deferred fedscounts and premiums, which are include
interest income.

At December 31, 200° The year ended December 31, 20( The year ended December 31, 20(
Average
Actual Actual Yield/ Average Interest Average Average Interest Yield/
Balance Cost Balance earned/paic  Yield/Cost ®) " Balance earned/paic  Cost (5)
Interest-earning
assets (Dollars in Thousands)
Loans receivab
1) $ 362,72 7.2%%$ 339,05 $ 24,36 7.1%$ 31549 $  22,77( 7.22%
Investment
securities(2 172,63: 5.6€ 161,70 8,84: 5.417 153,62¢ 8,04¢ 5.2¢
Interest-earning
deposits 8,81( 3.6: 26,01( 1,182 4.5¢ 12,56¢ 44t 3.5¢
Total interesi
earning assets 544,16« 6.68% 526,77 34,39( 6.53%  481,69( 31,26: 6.4%%
Interest-earning
liabilities:
Interest-bearing
demand deposit $ 20,26( 1.3¢% $ 21,07¢ $ 294 1.4%$ 21,39 30z 1.41%
Money marke
deposits 27,697 3.87 17,21: 71z 4.14 3,35: 124 3.7C
Savings deposil 100,44: 1.64 108,92: 1,86¢ 1.71 137,04t 2,611 1.91
Certificates €
deposit 214,52 4.8¢ 209,82¢ 10,10¢ 4.82 182,34( 7,801 4.2¢
Borrowings 114,12: 4.4¢ 93,41: 4,23¢ 4.5¢ 63,77¢ 2,63: 4.1z
Total interesi
bearing liabilities 477,04¢ 3.88% 450,44¢ 17,217 3.82%  407,91: 13,477 3.3(%
Net interest incom $ 17,17 $ 17,78
Interest rate spre
3 2.8(% 2.71% 3.15%
Net interest marg
4) 3.26% 3.69%
Ratio of interes
earning assets
interest-bearing

liabilities 114.0% 116.94% 118.0¢%

(1) Excludes allowance for loan loss

(2) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New York st

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differencedagiwthe average yield on interest-earning assetsttan average cost of interdmtaring
liabilities.

(4) Net interest margin represents net interest incasng percentage of average inte-earning asset

(5) Average yields are computed using annualized istémeome and expense for the peric

The year ended December 31, 20(

Average Interest Average :
Balance  earned/paic Y ield/Cost®

(Dollars in Thousands)

Interes-earning asset:

Loans receivable (1 $ 27430t $ 18,76( 6.84%
Investment securities(: 124,31! 6,29 5.07
Interest-earning deposits 4,70( 71 1.51
Total interest-earning assets 403,32: 25,12¢ 6.22%
Interes-earning liabilities:
Interes-bearing demand depos $ 20,81 284 1.36%
Money market deposi 2,28¢ 45 1.97
Savings deposil 183,28t 3,95¢ 2.1¢€
Certificates of depos 116,56( 3,73¢ 3.21

Borrowings 33,52° 1,22 3.6




Total interest-bearing liabilities

Net interest incom

Interest rate spread(3)
Net interest margin(4
Ratio of average interest-earning assets to avénégest-bearing liabilities

(1) Excludes allowance for loan loss

(2) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New York st

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differencedagithe average yield on interest-earning
liabilities.

(4) Net interest margin represents net interest incasng percentage of average inte-earning asset

(5) Average yields are computed using annualized isténeome and expense for the peric
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356,47 9,24% 2.5%
$ 15,88

3.6¢%

3.9%

113.14%

assetsttan average cost of interdmtaring




Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information rdgey changes in our interest income and intenegémrse for the periods indicated.
each category of interest-earning assets and gtdeearing liabilities, information is provided on clges attributable to (i) changes in ave
volume (changes in average volume multiplied byralé); (ii) changes in rate (change in rate mlidtioby old average volume); (iii) changes
to combined changes in rate and volume; and (&/ntt change.

Years Ended December 31

2007 vs. 200t 2006 vs. 200!
Increase/(Decrease Increase/(Decrease
Due to Total Due to Total
Rate/ Increase Rate/ Increase
Volume Rate Volume (Decrease Volume Rate Volume (Decrease

(In Thousands)
Interest income:

Loans receivabl $ 1,700 $ 98 ¢ 8 $ 159 $ 2817 $ 1,037 % 15¢ $  4,01(
Investment securitie 427 35E 19 797 1,48¢ 214 5C 1,74¢
Interes-earning deposit

with other banks 47€ 12¢€ 13¢ 737 11¢ 95 16C 374
Total interest-earning
assets 2,60( 382 14€ 3,12¢ 4,421 1,34¢ 36€ 6,13:

Interest expense
Interest-bearing demand

accounts 4 4) — 8) 8 10 — 18
Money marke 51z 15 61 58¢ 21 40 18 79
Savings and clu (53€) (263) 54 (745) (999 (46€) 11¢ (1,347
Certificates of Deposit 1,177 97¢ 147 2,30z 2,10¢ 1,25¢ 70¢ 4,071
Borrowed funds 1,224 25¢ 12C 1,60 1,10¢ 162 14¢ 1,411

Total interest-bearing
liabilities 2,37: 98t 382 3,74( 2,241 1,001 99C 4,23

Change in net interest incol  $ 227 $ (6072) $ (2300 $ (611 $ 2,18 $ 34t 624 $ 1,901

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decembé&l, 2007 and 2006

Net income decreased by $1.13 million or 20.3%4a}4 million for the year ended December 31, 200Wmf$5.57 million for the ye
ended December 31, 2006. The decrease in net incesuted primarily from decreases in net inteiesbme and nornterest income and
increase in notnterest expense, partially offset by decreasebeénprovision for loan losses, and income taxes.iberest income decreased
$611,000 or 3.4% to $17.2 million for the year eh@=cember 31, 2007 from $17.8 million for the yeaded December 31, 2006. This decrea
net interest income resulted primarily from an @age of $42.6 million or 10.4% in the average lmanf interesbearing liabilities to $450
million for the year ended December 31, 2007 fro#0%9 million for the year ended December 31, 2806 an increase in the cost of interest-
bearing liabilities to 3.82% for the year ended &aber 31, 2007 from 3.30% for the year ended Deeer8lh, 2006. The average balanc
interestearning assets increased by $45.1 million or 9.4%626.8 million at December 31, 2007 from $481illien at December 31, 2006 wh
the yield on interestarning assets increased slightly to 6.53% fory#ae ended December 31, 2007 from 6.49% for the ¢eded December &
2006. As a consequence of the aforementioned, eftinterest margin decreased to 3.26% for the geded December 31, 2007 from 3.69% fo
year ended December 31, 2006.

Interest income on loans receivable increased by illion or 7.0% to $24.4 million for the yeardad December 31, 2007 from $2
million for the year ended December 31,
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2006. The increase was primarily due to an incréasgverage loans receivable of $23.6 million &% .to $339.1 million for the year enc
December 31, 2007 from $315.5 million for the yeaded December 31, 2006, partially offset by ahsldecrease in the average yield on
receivable to 7.19% for the year ended DecembeR@17 from 7.22% for the year ended December 306 20he increase in the average bal
of loans reflects managemenphilosophy of deploying funds in higher yieldimgtruments, specifically commercial real estatnkin an effort 1
achieve higher returns. The decrease in averade rgélects the competitive price environment ptemtin the Banks primary market area 1
commercial and construction loans as well as tfezebdf the actions taken by the Federal Open MaEkenmittee to reduce interest rates during
latter half of 2007.

Interest income on securities increased by $79700@09% to $8.8 million for the year ended Decengie 2007 from $8.0 million for tt
year ended December 31, 2006. The increase wasaniimattributable to an increase in the averadarz® of securities of $8.1 million or 5.3%
$161.7 million for the year ended December 31, 206 $153.6 million for the year ended December A106, and an increase in the ave
yield on securities to 5.47% for the year endedebgmer 31, 2007 from 5.24% for the year ended Deeer@h, 2006. The increase in avel
balances reflects managemesnphilosophy to deploy funds in investments, abs@enbpportunity to originate higher yielding loaimsan effort tc
achieve higher returns.

Interest income on other interesdrning assets consisting primarily of federal &isdld increased by $737,000 or 165.6% to $1.4an
for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $445{00the year ended December 31, 2006. This increaseprimarily due to an increase in
average balance of other interestning assets of $13.4 million or 106.3% to $2@ibion for the year ended December 31, 2007 froh2.§
million for the year ended December 31, 2006 andnarease in the average yield on other integestiing assets to 4.54% for the year e
December 31, 2007 from 3.54% for the year endeceidber 31, 2006. During 2007, as short term inteiass remained elevated and the \
curve remained inverted through the majority of year, increased balances in cash and cash equivaleounts, in the absence of higher yiel
loan product, provided a competitive yield whiléoading management the latitude to research mayBtable investment opportunities.

Total interest expense increased by $3.7 millio2%0A% to $17.2 million for the year ended Decen83r2007 from $13.5 million for tl
year ended December 31, 2006. This increase rdsfutien an increase in the average balance of totatestbearing deposit liabilities of $12
million or 3.7% to $357.0 million for the year emtdBecember 31, 2007 from $344.1 million for theryeaded December 31, 2006, and an inci
of $29.6 million or 46.4% in average borrowings$@3.4 million for the year ended December 31, 20fn $63.8 million for the year end
December 31, 2006, as well as an increase in temge cost of interestearing liabilities to 3.82% for the year ended ®&uaber 31, 2007 fro
3.30% for the year ended December 31, 2006.

The provision for loan losses totaled $600,000 $625,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002608, respectively. The provisi

for loan losses is established based upon managsmeview of the Banls loans and consideration of a variety of factocduiding, but not limite
to, (1) the risk characteristics of the loan pditfo(2) current
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economic conditions, (3) actual losses previousfyeeenced, (4) the significant level of loan grbveind (5) the existing level of reserves for
losses that are probable and estimable. During ,20@7Bank experienced $268,000 in net charge{ofiasisting of $285,000 in chargés anc
$17,000 in recoveries). During 2006, the Bank exgpeed $18,000 in net recoveries (consisting of, 8% in recoveries and $67,000 in charge-
offs). The Bank had noaecrual loans totaling $3.8 million at December 2007 and $323,000 at December 31, 2006. The aficgvéor loa
losses stood at $4.1 million or 1.10% of grosslttans at December 31, 2007 as compared to $3libmor 1.16% of gross total loans
December 31, 2006. The amount of the allowancasedh on estimates and the ultimate losses mayfnaamysuch estimates. Management ass:
the allowance for loan losses on a quarterly basid makes provisions for loan losses as necessapyder to maintain the adequacy of
allowance. While management uses available infaomadb recognize loses on loans, future loan lossipions may be necessary based on ch:
in the aforementioned criteria. In addition, vasowgulatory agencies, as an integral part of teeamination process, periodically review
allowance for loan losses and may require the Banfecognize additional provisions based on thelgment of information available to then
the time of their examination. Management belighes the allowance for loan losses was adequdiethtDecember 31, 2007 and 2006.

Total noninterest income decreased by $168,000 or 13.3% tbillion for the year ended December 31, 20@Mf1.3 million for th
year ended December 31, 2006. The decrease imtenest income resulted primarily from a $215,0@@rease in gain on sales of loans origir
for sale, to $420,000 for the year ended DecemheB07 from $635,000 for the year ended Decemle2B806, partially offset by a $34,C
increase in fees, service charges and other intor$659,000 for the year ended December 31, 209% $625,000 for the year ended Decer
31, 2006 and a $13,000 increase in gain on salwoferforming loans. The decrease in gain on saleaifid originated for sale reflects
softening one-to four-family residential real estatarket during the year 2007.

Total noninterest expense increased by $1.1 million or 11t6%10.7 million for the year ended December 30 72from $9.6 million fc
the year ended December 31, 2006. The increas@0n ®as primarily due to an increase of $489,000.4%6 in salaries and employee ben
expense to $5.7 million for the year ended Decen3ier2007 from $5.2 million for the year ended Dmber 31, 2006 as the Bank incree
staffing levels and compensation in an effort trvise its growing customer base. Full time equinalemployees increased to ningtyee (93) ¢
December 31, 2007 from eighty-seven (87) at Decerilhg 2006 and eightiwo (82) at December 31, 2005. Occupancy expenseased b
$100,000 or 11.1% to $1.0 million for the year eh@=cember 31, 2007 from $900,000 for the year @frkcember 31, 2006. Equipment exp:
increased by $172,000 or 9.9% to $1.9 million for year ended December 31, 2007 from $1.7 millwritfe year ended December 31, 2006.
primary component of this expense item is dataisemprovider expense which increases with the dniafitthe Banks assets. Advertising expe
remained relatively stable at $326,000 for the wrated December 31, 2007 as compared to $329,080efyear ended December 31, 2006. C
nondinterest expense increased by $328,000 or 22.5%4.® million for the year ended December 31, 200mf$1.5 million for the year end
December 31, 2006. The increase in other interest expense is primarily attributable to imses in expenses commensurate with a grc
franchise. Other non-interest expense is compo$eirectors’ fees, stationary, forms and

41




printing, professional fees, legal fees, checktprgy correspondent bank fees, telephone and conaation, shareholder relations and other
and expenses.

Income tax expense decreased $711,000 or 22.198.5orfillion for the year ended December 31, 20@mMfi$3.2 million for the ye:
ended December 31, 2006 reflecting decreasetbgrarcome earned during the former time perioce Tonsolidated effective income tax rate
the year ended December 31, 2007 was 36.1% ardefgrear ended December 31, 2006 was 36.6%.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decembél, 2006 and 2005

Net income increased by $838,000 or 17.7% to $EBiibn for the year ended December 31, 2006 frah¥$ million for the year end
December 31, 2005. The increase in net incometezsprimarily from increases in net interest incoamel noninterest income and a decreas
the provision for loan losses, partially offsetihgreases in nomterest expense and income taxes. Net interestriadncreased by $1.9 million
11.9% to $17.8 million for the year ended Deceniier2006 from $15.9 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2005. This increase resu
primarily from an increase in average intereatning assets of $78.4 million or 19.4% to $48&illion for the year ended December 31, 2006 1
$403.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2808 an increase in the yield on average intexasiing assets to 6.49% for the year e
December 31, 2006 from 6.23% for the year endecc®ber 31, 2005, partially offset by an increasaverage interedtearing liabilities of $51.
million or 14.4% to $407.9 million for the year etiDecember 31, 2006 from $356.5 million for tharyended December 31, 2005 and an inc
in the cost of average interdsaring liabilities to 3.30% for the year ended &aber 31, 2006 from 2.59% for the year ended Deeeidb, 200t
The disproportionate increase in the cost of dép@s compared to our yield on assets reducedaiunterest margin to 3.69% for the year er
December 31, 2006 from 3.94% for the year endecdeer 31, 2005.

Interest income on loans receivable increased by SMllion or 21.3% to $22.8 million for the yeanded December 31, 2006 from $1
million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Tieegase was primarily due to an increase in avdoages receivable of $41.2 million or 15.
to $315.5 million for the year ended December 30&2from $274.3 million for the year ended Decentiker2005 and an increase in the ave
yield on loans receivable to 7.22% for the yeareghBecember 31, 2006 from 6.84% for the year emdzbmber 31, 2005. The increase ir
average balance of loans reflects managemepttilosophy of deploying funds in higher yieldif@ans, specifically commercial real estatt
opposed to lower yielding investments in governmesaurities. The increase in average yield refld@sBanks diligence in deploying funds ir
prime based lending products whose yield incream®dhe Federal Open Market Committee continuedntoease shoterm interest rate
throughout the first half of 2006.

Interest income on securities increased by $1.7Bomior 27.8% to $8.05 million for the year endBécember 31, 2006 from $6.

million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Twdase was primarily attributable to an increasthé average balance of securities of ¢
million or 23.6% to $153.6 million for the year esttiDecember 31, 2006 from $124.3 million
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for the year ended December 31, 2005, and an iseri@ahe average yield on securities to 5.24%eryear ended December 31, 2006 from 5.
for the year ended December 31, 2005. The incrieaaecrage balances reflects, in the absence behigielding loan product, the reinvestmer
the public offering proceeds from late 2005 as aselthe on-going leverage strategy with the ugeederal Home Loan Bank advances.

Interest income on other interesdfning assets consisting primarily of federal fuadld increased by $374,000 or 526.8% to $445i
the year ended December 31, 2006 from $71,000hryear ended December 31, 2005. This increaseprimarily due to an increase in -
average balance of other interesining assets of $7.9 million or 168.1% to $12iian for the year ended December 31, 2006 fronv $4illion
for the year ended December 31, 2005 and an ireiadbe average yield on other intereatning assets to 3.54% for the year ended Decedt
2006 from 1.51% for the year ended December 315.2DQring 2006, as short term interest rates irsg@ahrough the first half of the year, anc
yield curve became and remained inverted throughstttond half of the year, increased balancessh aad cash equivalent accounts, ir
absence of higher yielding loan product, provided¢ompetitive yield while affording management tlaitlde to research more profita
investment opportunities.

Total interest expense increased by $4.23 milliod57% to $13.48 million for the year ended Decengil, 2006 from $9.25 million f
the year ended December 31, 2005. This increasdteddrom an increase in average total interestibg deposit liabilities of $21.1 million
6.5% to $344.1 million for the year ended Decen8ir2006 from $323.0 million for the year ended &uaber 31, 2005, and an increase of &
million or 90.4% in average borrowings to $63.8limil for the year ended December 31, 2006, from%&dllion for the year ended December
2005, as well as an increase in the average castesést bearing liabilities to 3.30% for the yeaded December 31, 2006 from 2.59% for the
ended December 31, 2005.

The provision for loan losses totaled $625,000 &hd million for the years ended December 31, 2808 2005, respectively. T
provision for loan losses is established based upamagement’s review of the Baskbans and consideration of a variety of factocduiding, bu
not limited to, (1) the risk characteristics of tlian portfolio, (2) current economic condition8) @ctual losses previously experienced, (4
significant level of loan growth and (5) the exigtilevel of reserves for loan losses that are ptessind estimable. During 2006, the B
experienced $18,000 in net recoveries (consistirBb,000 in recoveries and $67,000 in chaoffe}. During 2005, the Bank experienced $534
in net charge-offs (consisting of $546,000 in clkaotjs and $12,000 in recoveries) related primardythe foreclosure and bankruptcy of
lending relationship and two commercial heavy emépt loans. The Bank had nanerual loans totaling $323,000 at December 316 20
$787,000 at December 31, 2005. The allowance ot losses stood at $3.7 million or 1.16% of grosal foans at December 31, 2006 as comg
to $3.1 million or 1.07% of gross total loans attBber 31, 2005. The amount of the allowance isdas estimates and the ultimate losses
vary from such estimates. Management assessefidivarce for loan losses on a quarterly basis aakeas provisions for loan losses as nece
in order to maintain the adequacy of the allowaMbile management uses available information t@gaize loses on loans, future loan
provisions may be necessary based on changes aidrementioned criteria. In
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addition, various regulatory agencies, as an ialegart of their examination process, periodicallyiew the allowance for loan losses and
require the Bank to recognize additional provisitmased on their judgment of information availaldethiem at the time of their examinati
Management believes that the allowance for loasel®svas adequate at both December 31, 2006 and 2005

Total noninterest income increased by $345,000 or 37.7%94.18 #illion for the year ended December 31, 200&1f6915,000 for the ye
ended December 31, 2005. The increase inintemest income resulted primarily from a $322,00frease in gain on sales of loans originate
sale, and a $51,000 increase in fees, service ehanmy other income, partially offset by a $28,0886rease in gain on sale of securities as the
did not engage in any securities sales during #er ynded December 31, 2006 as opposed to a ga&828¢000 recorded in the year en
December 31, 2005. As the sales consummated dilméngear ended December 31, 2005 were from thethetthturity category, certain langus
located in the text of FASB 115 was invoked towlthe sale of those securities to occur withouttiag the rest of the portfolio.

Total noninterest expense increased by $1.4 million or 17td%9.6 million for the year ended December 30&ffom $8.2 million fo
the year ended December 31, 2005. The increase0é ®as primarily due to an increase of $782,00077% in salaries and employee ben
expense to $5.2 million for the year ended Decen3ier2006 from $4.4 million for the year ended Omber 31, 2005 as the Bank increz
staffing levels and compensation in an effort tvise its growing customer base. Full time equinalemployees increased to eiglsgven (87) i
December 31, 2006 from eighty-two (82) at Decentfer 2005 and sevenfive (75) at December 31, 2004. Occupancy expenseased L
$199,000 or 28.4% to $900,000 for the year endezkBer 31, 2006 from $701,000 for the year endezk®ber 31, 2005 primarily as a resu
the Bank securing a lease for the opening of adbraffice in Hoboken, New Jersey. This office comeed operations during the first half of 2(
Equipment expense increased by $153,000 or 9.7$4.%8 million for the year ended December 31, 2066 $1.58 million for the year end
December 31, 2005. The primary component of thigeage item is data service provider expense winicteases with the growth of the Bank’
assets. Advertising expense increased by $165,00006% to $329,000 for the year ended Decembe2@®16 from $164,000 for the year en
December 31, 2005. The increase in advertising resgeelates to advertisements for deposit and poamotions in an effort to attract additio
business during the past year. Other imdarest expense increased by $127,000 or 9.5%.#6$nillion for the year ended December 31, 2066
$1.33 million for the year ended December 31, 200% increase in other nonterest expense is primarily attributable to iages in expens
commensurate with a growing franchise. Other noerast expense is comprised of directéeg’s, stationary, forms and printing, professidaab
legal fees, check printing, correspondent bank, feésphone and communication, shareholder relstioul other fees and expenses.

Income tax expense increased $475,000 or 17.398.@ iillion for the year ended December 31, 20@nfi$2.7 million for the yei
ended December 31, 2005 reflecting increased print@me earned during the former time period. dtiesolidated effective income tax rate
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for the year ended December 31, 2006 was 36.6%oarke year ended December 31, 2005 was 36.7%.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our funding sources include income from operatiodsposits and borrowings and principal paymentslaans and investme
securities. While maturities and scheduled amatitn of loans and securities are predictable ssuaf funds, deposit outflows and mortg
prepayments are greatly influenced by the geneval lof interest rates, economic conditions andpztition.

Our primary investing activities are the originatiof commercial and multi-family real estate loaose- to fourfamily mortgage loan
construction, commercial business and consumessjaa well as the purchase of mortghgeked and other investment securities. During
loan originations totaled $142.5 million comparedbi19.6 million and $133.7 million for 2006 andd80 respectively. The continued strengt
loan originations reflects management’s effortsntrease our total assets, the continued focuseneasing commercial and muléimily lending
operations and the refinance market in 2007.

During 2007, cash flow provided by the calls, miies and principal repayments and prepaymentsveden securities held-towaturity
amounted to $21.0 million compared to $28.8 millaard $25.5 million in 2006 and 2005. Deposit groptbvided $16.1 million, $19.9 million a
$25.6 million of funding to facilitate asset grovwfthr the years ending December 31, 2007, 2006 808,2espectively. Borrowings increased $
million in 2007 with additional borrowings of $55xillion and repayment of $15.0 million through tRELB.

Loan Commitments In the ordinary course of business the Bankreldecommitments to originate residential and consiakloans an
other consumer loans. Commitments to extend ci@ditagreements to lend to a customer as long as theno violation of any conditit
established in the contract. Commitments geneleliye fixed expiration dates or other terminatitmuses and may require payment of a fee.
the Bank does not expect all of the commitmentsbéofunded, the total commitment amounts do not gssrédy represent future ce
requirements. The Bank evaluates each customextitworthiness on a case-by-case basis. Collateagl be obtained based upon manageraent’
assessment of the customarditworthiness. Commitments to extend credit feyvritten on a fixed rate basis exposing the Barikterest rat
risk given the possibility that market rates magrmge between the commitment date and the actuahgrn of credit. The Bank had outstan
commitments to originate and fund loans of appratety $57.4 million and $48.4 million at Decembér 3007 and 2006, respectively.
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The following tables sets forth our contractualigdions and commercial commitments at Decembe2@Q7.

Payments due by perioc

Less than : 1-3 More than 3-5 More than 5
Contractual obligations Total Year Years Years Years
(In Thousands)
Borrowed mone $ 11412 $ — % — 3 — $ 114,12
Lease obligation 4,712 41F 791 481 3,02t
Certificates of deposit 214,51: 187,10! 26,91¢ 44¢ 52
Total $ 333,35( $ 187,52( $ 27,70¢ $ 93C $ 117,20:

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stassl&oard (“FASB”)issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measuremeititich define
fair value, establishes a framework for measuriaig ¥alue under U. S. GAAP, and expands disclosatesut fair value measuremel
Statement No. 157 applies to other accounting pmoements that require or permit fair value meamaergs. Statement No. 157 is effec
for our Company January 1, 2008. The Company doe&xpect that the adoption of Statement No. 197have a material impact on ¢
consolidated financial position, results of opernasi and cash flows.

| n February 2007, the FASB issued Statement N8, 1bhe Fair Value Option for Financial Assets dridancial Liabilitiesincluding at
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115." StatementlB® permits entities to choose to measure mamydial instruments and certain ot
items at fair value. Unrealized gains and losseiemns for which the fair value option has beercteld will be recognized in earnings at €
subsequent reporting date. Statement No. 159 éstafé for our Company January 1, 2008. The Compukn®g not expect that the adoptio
Statement No. 159 will have a material impact onamnsolidated financial statements.

In March 2007, the FASB ratified Emerging Issueskl&orce (“EITF”) Issue No. 06-10 “Accounting foolateral Assignment SpliDollar
Life Insurance Agreements” (“EITF 06-10"). EITF @®-provides guidance for determining a liability fbe postretirement benefit obligat
as well as recognition and measurement of the &dedcasset on the basis of the terms of the esllaassignment agreement. EITF 1ibic
effective for fiscal years beginning after Decemh&r 2007. The Company expects that EITF106will not have a material impact on
consolidated financial position and results of agiens.

In June 2007, the EITF reached a consensus on Nsu@6-11, “Accounting for Income Tax Benefits@ividends on Shar&ased Payme
Awards” (“EITF 06-11"). EITF 06%1 states that an entity should recognize a rehtee benefit associated with dividends on nonwkestguity
shares, nonvested equity share units and outstaratjnity share options charged to retained earn@sgan increase in additional paic
capital. The amount recognized in additional pai¢tapital should be included in the pool of exdassbenefits available to absorb potel
future tax deficiencies on share-based paymentdsv& TF 0611 should be applied prospectively to income tamefies of dividends ¢
equity-classified share-based payment awards teatexlared in fiscal years beginning after
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December 15, 2007. The Company expects that EITFL06ill not have an impact on its consolidatedfinial statements.

FASB Statement No. 160 “Noncontrolling InterestsGonsolidated Financial Statements—an amendmeitRB No. 51" was issued i
December of 2007. This Statement establishes atioguand reporting standards for the noncontrollimiggrest in a subsidiary and for
deconsolidation of a subsidiary. The guidance maltome effective as of the beginning of a compafigtal year beginning after December
2008. The Company believes that this new pronouscémill not have a material impact on its consatétl financial statements.

SAB No. 109, "Written Loan Commitments Recordedrair Value Through Earnings" expresses the viewthefstaff regarding written lo
commitments that are accounted for at fair valueuph earnings under generally accepted accouptimgiples. To make the staff's vie
consistent with current authoritative accountingdguoce, the SAB revises and rescinds portions d8 8. 105, "Application of Accountir
Principles to Loan Commitments." Specifically, &B revises the SEC staff's views on incorporaérgected net future cash flows relate
loan servicing activities in the fair value measoeat of a written loan commitment. The SAB retaihe staff's views on incorporati
expected net future cash flows related to inteyrddlveloped intangible assets in the fair value nreasent of a written loan commitment. ~
staff expects registrants to apply the views in €poa 1 of SAB No. 109 on a prospective basis tivdéve loan commitments issued
modified in fiscal quarters beginning after Decemb®, 2007. The Company does not expect SAB 10Bate a material impact on
consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued proposed FASE Btsition (FSP) 157-b, “Effective Date of FASBa&ment No. 157,that woulc
permit a one-year deferral in applying the measergnprovisions of Statement No. 157 to non-finahaisets and nofirancial liabilities
(non-financial items) that are not recognized acltised at fair value in an enti¢yfinancial statements on a recurring basis (&t laanually
Therefore, if the change in fair value of a rfarancial item is not required to be recognizedligclosed in the financial statements on an al
basis or more frequently, the effective date ofliapion of Statement No. 157 to that item is defdruntil fiscal years beginning af
November 15, 2008 and interim periods within thiiseal years. This deferral does not apply, howet@an entity that applies Statement
157 in interim or annual financial statements befproposed FSP 13Yis finalized. The Company is currently evaluatthg impact, if an
that the adoption of FSP 157-b will have on the @any’s consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOS URES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Management of Market Risk

Qualitative Analysis. The majority of our assets and liabilities arenetary in nature. Consequently, one of our magticant forms o
market risk is interest rate risk. Our assetssistimg primarily of mortgage loans, have longeturities than our liabilities, consisting
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primarily of deposits. As a result, a principatpaf our business strategy is to manage inteagstnisk and reduce the exposure of our net irnt
income to changes in market interest rates. Adeglgl our Board of Directors has established asediability Committee which is responsi
for evaluating the interest rate risk inherent ur assets and liabilities, for determining the lewkrisk that is appropriate given our busir
strategy, operating environment, capital, liquidityd performance objectives, and for managingritlisconsistent with the guidelines approves
the Board of Directors. Senior management monitoeslevel of interest rate risk on a regular basid the Asset/Liability Committee, wh
consists of senior management and outside direcipesating under a policy adopted by the Board wéddors, meets as needed to review
asset/liability policies and interest rate riskifioa.

Quantitative Analysis. The following table presents the Company’s netfpbat value (“NPV”). These calculations were based L
assumptions believed to be fundamentally soundpagth they may vary from assumptions utilized byeoffinancial institutions. The informati
set forth below is based on data that includedimdincial instruments as of December 31, 2007.uAgstions have been made by the Com|
relating to interest rates, loan prepayment rate® deposit duration, and the market values dateassets and liabilities under the various &g
rate scenarios. Actual maturity dates were usedifed rate loans and certificate accounts. Itmest securities were scheduled at eithe
maturity date or the next scheduled call date bageth managemestjudgment of whether the particular security wolbddcalled in the curre
interest rate environment and under assumed intesits scenarios. Variable rate loans were scleedas of their next scheduled interest
repricing date. Additional assumptions made ingheparation of the NPV table include prepaymetgsran loans and mortgagacked securitie
core deposits without stated maturity dates welhedwaled with an assumed term of 48 months, and ynoraeket and noninterest bearing acco
were scheduled with an assumed term of 24 monfths. NPV at “PAR” represents the difference betwienCompanys estimated value of ass
and estimated value of liabilities assuming no gleain interest rates. The NPV for a decrease 0ft&&is points has been excluded since it v
not be meaningful, in the interest rate environmenif December 31, 2007. The following sets fohnln Companys NPV as of December !
2007.

Change in Net Portfolio  $ Change from % Change from NPV as a % of Asset:

calculation Value PAR PAR NPV Ratio Change
+30(bp $ 26,96 $ (36,39¢) (57.49)% 5.24&% (595)bp
+20Cbp 39,32« (24,039 (37.99 7.41 (378
+10Cbp 52,20« (11,159 (17.6)) 9.52 ae7)
PAR 63,36 — — 11.1¢ —
-10Chp 55,53( (7,839 (12.36) 9.64 (155
-20Cbp 48,43¢ (14,92) (23.56) 8.3( (289
-30Chp 39,30¢ (24,05 (37.99) 6.6¢€ (453

bp-basis point

The table above indicates that at December 31,,200the event of a 100 basis point decrease irést rates, we would experienc
12.36% decrease in NPV. In the event of a 10Gsh@snt increase in interest rates, we would expee a 17.61% decrease in NPV.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodolmsed in the above interest rate risk measurem¥ntleling changes in NPV requ
making certain assumptions that may or may
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not reflect the manner in which actual yields andts respond to changes in market interest rétethis regard, the NPV table presented ass
that the composition of our interestnsitive assets and liabilities existing at thgifm@ng of a period remains constant over the mehbeing
measured and assumes that a particular changtermeshrates is reflected uniformly across thedyalirve regardless of the duration or repricir
specific assets and liabilities. Accordingly, altigh the NPV table provides an indication of odeliast rate risk exposure at a particular poi
time, such measurements are not intended to amdtorovide a precise forecast of the effect ofngjes in market interest rates on our net int
income, and will differ from actual results.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEME NTARY DATA

The financial statements identified in Iltem 15(a}{éreof are included as Exhibit 13 and are incaisal hereunder.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A.(T) CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

@) Evaluation of disclosure controlsl gmocedures.

Under the supervision and with the participationoaf management, including our Chief Executive €ffi Chief Financial Officer a
Principal Accounting Officer, we evaluated the effeeness of the design and operation of our désck controls and procedures (as define
Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchangpasobf the end of the fiscal year (the “Evaluatfitate”). Based upon that evaluation, the C
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Rsipal Accounting Officer concluded that, as of #ealuation Date, our disclosure controls
procedures were effective in timely alerting thenihe material information relating to us (or oonsolidated subsidiaries) required to be inclt
in our periodic SEC filings.

(b) Management’s Annual Report on Indé@ontrol over Financial Reporting

Management of BCB Bancorp, Inc., and subsidiariee {Company”)is responsible for establishing and maintainingqadte intern:
control over financial reporting. The Compasigystem of internal control is designed understigervision of management, including our C
Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer, tmpide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabfliour financial reporting and the prepara
of the Company’s financial statements for exterepbrting purposes in accordance with U.S. geneaaitepted accounting principles (“GAAP”).

Our internal control over financial reporting indks policies and procedures that pertain to theter@@nce of records that, in reason

detail, accurately anfairly reflect transactions and dispositions ofedssprovide reasonable assurances that transacterrecorded as neces:
to permit preparation of financial statements iocdance with GAAP, and that
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receipts and expenditures are made only in accoedaiith the authorization of management and ther@o# Directors; and provide reasong
assurance regarding prevention or timely deteaifaimauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositiothef Companys assets that could have a mat
effect on our financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Projections on
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that the controls may becomeéomate because of changes in conditions ¢
the degree of compliance with policies and proceslunay deteriorate.

As of December 31, 2007, management assessed¢ictveness of the Comparsyinternal control over financial reporting bas@u the
framework established itnternal Control — Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohshe Treadwa
Commission (COSO). Based upon its assessment, maes believes that the Compasynternal control over financial reporting as afd@mbe
31, 2007 is effective using these criteria. Thisual report does not include an attestation repicttie Companys registered public accounting fi
regarding internal control over financial reportihndanagement’s report was not subject to attestdtjothe Company' registered public accounti
firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securiieg Exchange Commission that permit the compamprdeide only managemestreport in thi
annual report.

(©) Changes in Internal Controls overdFicial Reporting.

There were no significant changes made in our riaecontrols during the period covered by this repo, to our knowledge, in oth
factors that has materially affected or is reasnigtely to materially affect, the Company'’s inted control over financial reporting.

See the Certifications pursuant to Section 30hef3arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CO RPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics thatespfaithe Compang’principal executive officer, principal financiafficer, principa
accounting officer or controller or persons perfmgnsimilar functions. The Code of Ethics is ashle for free by writing to: President and C
Executive Officer, BCB Bancorp, Inc., 104-110 Aver@, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. The Code of Eihiided as an exhibit to this Form Q-

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section betCompany’s definitive Proxy Statement for the @any’s 2008 Annual Meeting

Stockholders (the “2008 Proxy Statement”) is incogped herein by reference in response to theatisct requirements of ltems 401, 405, 406, 407
(d)(4) and 407(d)(5) of Regulation S-K.
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The information concerning directors and executifécers of the Company under the caption “Propdsilection of Directors”anc
information under the captions “Section 16(a) Bamaf Ownership Compliance” and “The Audit Comméteof the 2008 Proxy Statement
incorporated herein by reference.

There have been no changes during the last yeheiprocedures by which security holders may recemtmominees to the Compasy’
board of directors.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The “Executive Compensation” section of the CompaB@908 Proxy Statement is incorporated hereindigrence.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFI CIAL OWNERS AND

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section bétCompany’s 2008 Proxy Statement is incorporagedih by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TR _ANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The “Transactions with Certain Related Personsti@eand “Proposal I-Election of Directors—Boardiépendence” of the Compary’
2008 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein byreefee.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVIC ES

Information required by Item 14 is incorporated tBference to the Comparsy’Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meetin
Stockholders, “Proposal ll-Ratification of the Appionent of Independent Auditors—Fees Paid to Baditter Company LLP.”

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCH EDULES

(a)(1) _Financial Statements

The exhibits and financial statement scheduled filg a part of this Form 10-K are as follows:

(A) Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfdinm
(B) Consolidated Statements of Financial ConditionfaBexember 31, 2007 and 2006

©) Consolidated Statements of Income for each of th&¥in the Three-Year period ended December 37, 20
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(D) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdeggsiity for each of the Years in the Thréear period ende
December 31, 200

(E) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheotears in the Three-Year period ended Decemhe2(BI7
F) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

(a)(2) _Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted because they are noineddjor applicable, or the required informatiorsie®wn in the consolidated statemen
the notes thereto.

(b)  Exhibits

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bancorp, Inc*™**
3.2 Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc.*

3.3 Specimen Stock Certificate

10.1 BCB Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Plan?

10.2 BCB Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Plan?

10.3 2005 Director Deferred Compensation Plan*

10.4  Change in Control Agreement with Donald Mind*****
10.5 Change in Control Agreement with James E. Co*****
10.6  Change in Control Agreement with Thomas M. Coug*****
10.7  Change in Control Agreement with Olivia Kli*****
10.8 Change in Control Agreement with Amer Sale*****
10.9  Executive Agreement with Donald Mindi#****

10.10 Executive Agreement with James E. Col¥****

10.11 Executive Agreement with Thomas M. Cougl*****
10.12 Executive Agreement with Olivia Klir*****

10.13 Executive Agreement with Amer Saleg****

10.14 Amendment to 2002 and 2003 Stock Option Plans***
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13 Consolidated Financial Stateme

14 Code of Ethics***
21 Subsidiaries of the Company***
23 Accountan’s Consent to incorporate consolidated financidgéstants in Form -8
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of Principal Accounting Officer puaut to Section 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z
32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Pripal Accounting Officer pursuant to Section 906 bét
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z
* Incorporated by reference to the For-K-12g3 filed with the Securities and Exchange Comimisen May 1, 2002
*x Incorporated by reference to the For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgiarOctober 12, 200°
ok Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report @m1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C
Fhxk Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Redistré&Statement on Form S-1, as amended, (CommissierNumber 33328214

originally filed with the Securities and Exchangen@mission on September 9, 20

kkkk Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4, 10.56100.7, 10.8, 10.9, 10.10, 10.11, 10.12 and 1t 1Be Current Report on Formk8-
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiotNovember 10, 200!

ki Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report omFL1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

53




Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #mties Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantchdg caused this report to be signec
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly aighkd.

BCB BANCORP, INC.
Date: March 14, 2008 By: /s/ Donald Mindiak

Donald Mindiak
President, Chief Executi

Officer

and Chief Financial Office
(Duly Authorizec
Representative

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh of 1934, this report has been signed belothdyollowing persons on behalf of
Registrant and in the capacities and on the dathksated.

Signature: Title Date
/s/ Donald Mindiak President, Chief Executive March 14, 2008
Donald Mindiak Officer, Chief Financial Office

and Director (Principal Executive Office
/s Thomas M. Coughli Vice President, Chief Operating March 14, 2008
Thomas M. Coughlii Officer (Principal Accounting

Officer) and Directo

/sl Mark D. Hogar Chairman of the Board March 14, 2008
Mark D. Hogar

/s/ Robert Ballanc Director March 14, 2008
Robert Ballanct

/s/ Judith Q. Bielal Director March 14, 2008
Judith Q. Bielar




/sl Joseph J. Brog:

Joseph J. Broge

/s/ James E. Collir

James E. Collin

/sl Joseph Lyg

Joseph Lygi

/s! Alexander Pasiechn

Alexander Pasiechni

/sl August Pellegrini, J

August Pellegrini, Ji

/sl Joseph Tagliarel

Joseph Tagliarer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

March 14, 2008

March 14, 2008

March 14, 2008

March 14, 2008

March 14, 2008

March 14, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednstattis of financial condition of BCB Bancorp, InadaSubsidiaries (the “Company”
as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the relatesbtidated statements of income, changes in stdd&ls’ equity, and cash flows for each
the years in the three-year period ended Decenihe2®7. The Company’management is responsible for these consolidiataalcial statement
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesnsolidated financial statements based on dalitsau

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditagdards of the Public Company Accounting Ovétdgpard (United States). The
standards require that we plan and perform thet aodibtain reasonable assurance about whetheroteolidated financial statements are fre
material misstatement. The Company is not requicetiave, nor were we engaged to perform, an afdits internal control over financ
reporting. Our audit included consideration obmial control over financial reporting as a basisdesigning audit procedures that are approj
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose gfressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the @omy’s internal control over financ
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinidm audit also includes examining, on a test fasvidence supporting the amounts
disclosures in the consolidated financial statesjeagsessing the accounting principles used andisant estimates made by management, as
as evaluating the overall consolidated financialeshent presentation. We believe that our auditgighe a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaarferred to above present fairly, in all materéspects, the consolidated finan
position of BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries i®ecember 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidetmadlts of their operations and their ¢
flows for each of the years in the thrgear period ended December 31, 2007, in conformitii accounting principles generally accepted ie
United States of America.

Bead Mller G»f-?, LLp

Beard Miller Company LLP
Pine Brook, New Jersey
March 18, 2008




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

December 31
2007 2006
(In Thousands, except for share dat:

Assets

Cash and amounts due from depository institut $ 2,97( $ 3,40(
Interest-bearing deposits 8,81( 22,431
Cash and Cash Equivalel 11,78( 25,83’
Securities available for sa 2,05¢ -

Securities held to maturity, fair value $165,660 $146,018
respectively 165,01° 148,67:
Loans held for sal 2,13 2,97¢
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losfe®,065 and $3,733 respectivi 364,65: 318,13(
Premises and equipme 5,92¢ 5,88¢
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stc 5,56( 3,72¢
Interest receivabl 3,77¢ 3,691
Real Estate Owne 287 -
Deferred income taxe 1,352 1,23¢
Other assets 934 67€
Total Assets $ 563,47 $ 510,83!

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Liabilities
Non-interest bearing depos $ 35,89° $ 35,27¢
Interest bearing deposits 362,92: 347,47
Total deposits 398,81¢ 382,74
Long-term debt 114,12: 74,12¢
Other liabilities 2,02¢ 2,001
Total Liabilities 514,96° 458,87.

Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, stated value $0.06; 10,000,000 skartbsrized; 5,078,858 and 5,063,432

shares, respectively, issu 32t 324
Paic-in capital 45,79¢ 45,63
Treasury stock, at cost, 440,651 and 55,293 shagsectively (7,385 (859
Retained earninc 9,74¢ 6,86¢
Accumulated other comprehensive income 26 -

Total Stockholders’ Equity 48,51( 51,96!

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 563,47 $ 510,83!

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Interest Income
Loans, including fee
Securities
Other interest-earning assets

Total Interest Income
Non-Interest Income
Fees and service char¢
Gain on sales of loans originated for <
Gain on sale of real estate owr
Gain on sales of securities held to matu
Other
Total Non-Interest Income

Non-Interest Expenses
Salaries and employee bene
Occupancy expense of premit
Equipment
Advertising
Other
Total Non-Interest Expenses
Income before Income Taxe:
Income Taxes

Net Income

Net Income per Common Share
Basic

Diluted

Weighted Average Number of Common Shares Outstand@q
Basic

Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands, Except for Per Share Datz

$ 24368 $ 22,77C $ 18,76(

8,84: 8,04¢ 6,291
1,182 44: 71
34,39( 31,26: 25,12¢
62¢ 59¢ 541
42C 63¢ 31¢

13 = =

- - 28

30 30 33
1,092 1,26( 91&
5,69¢ 5,21( 4,42¢
1,00(¢ 90C 701
1,90¢ 1,73¢ 1,581
32¢ 32¢ 164
1,78 1,45¢ 1,332
10,71¢ 9,632 8,20¢
6,94 8,781 7,474
2,50¢ 3,22( 2,74%

$ 443t % 5561 $ 4,72¢

$ 09z $ 1.11  $ 1.2t

$ 0.9C $ 1.0¢ $ 1.2C

4,81¢ 5,00¢ 3,76¢

4,947 5,172 3,944




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdergquity

Treasury
Stock

Accumulated

(Accumulated  Comprehensive

Total

Common
Stock

Balance- December 31, 200 $ 23¢

Net sale of common stock (1,265,000 sha 81

Exercise of stock options (43,500 shau 3
Treasury stock purchases (51,316 she

Net income -

Balance- December 31, 200: 323

(In Thousands, except for share and per share as)

(79&)

(795)

$ 26,03¢

17,49(
387
(795)
4,72¢

47,84

Stoclk-based compensatic -
Stock issuance co -
Exercise of stock options (12,816 sha 1
Treasury stock purchases (3,977 she

Cash dividend ($0.30 per share) decle -
Net income -

(64)

25
)
99

(64)

(1,507)
5,567

Balance- December 31, 200 324

Stocl-based compensatic -
Exercise of stock options (15,426 shau 1
Treasury stock purchases (385,358 she
Cash dividend ($0.32 per share) decle -
Net income -
Unrealized gain on securities

available for sale, net of

deferred income tax of $18 -

Total Comprehensive income

(85¢)

(6,526

51,96

6
15¢

(6,526)

(1,55F)
4,43¢

26

4,46(

Balance- December 31, 200 $ 32E

(7,385)

$ 48,51(

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by

operating activities
Depreciation of premises and equipm
Amortization (accretion), ne
Provision for loan losse
Stoc-based compensatic
Deferred income tax (benef
Gain on sales of securities held to matu
Loans originated for sa
Proceeds from sales of loans originated for
Gain on sales of loans originated for <
Gain on sale of real estate ow
(Increase) in interest receivat

Decrease (Increase) in stock subscriptions recle

Decrease (Increase) in other as:
Increase in accrued interest paye
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from repayments on securities held toriha
Proceeds from sales of securities held to mat
Purchases of securities held to matu
Purchases of securities available for ¢
Proceeds from sales of participation interesteams
Proceeds from sale of real estate ow
Purchases of loar
Net increase in loans receival
Additions to premises and equipm
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank of
New York stock

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase in deposi
Proceeds of lor-term debt
Repayment of lor-term deb!
Net change in shc-term borrowings
Purchase of treasury sto
Cash dividends pai
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalet

Cash and Cash Equivalent- Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalent- Ending

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Cash paid during the year fi
Income taxe
Interes
Transfer of loans to real estate ow!

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

$ 443t % 5567 $ 4,72¢
394 34z 352
(664) (657) (549)
60C 62t 1,11¢

6 25 -
(132) (241 (225)
- - (28)
(22,999 (36,27 (17,900
24,257 34,71¢ 17,43:
(420) (635) (313
(13 - -
(79 (593 (775)
- 2,35: (2,359
(258) 43€ (497
214 31z 322
(197) 26¢ 211
5,15¢ 6,24 1,527
21,01 28,84t 25,53:

- - 7,37:
(37,339 (37,500 (55,815
(2,019 - -
6,31¢ 5,432 1,27:
1,172 - -
(9,599 (7,007%) (4,645
(44,645 (32,08)) (35,29¢)
(439) (709) (191
(1,836 (94€) (1,839
(67,365 (43,972) (63,604
16,07: 19,89¢ 25,60¢
55,00( 70,00( 50,00(
(15,000 (50,000 -
- - (10,000
(6,526 (64) (795)
(1,555 (1,502 -
15¢ 90 17,871
48,14¢ 38,42( 82,69(
(14,05 69C 20,61
25,83’ 25,14" 4,53¢
$ 11,78 $ 25837 $ 2514
$ 286 $ 312 % 2,90t
$ 17,000 $ 13,16 $ 8,92
$ 1,44  $ - 3% =



See notes to consolidated financial statements.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 - Organization and Stock Offerings

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Companyi$ incorporated in the State of New Jersey andbark holding company. The common stock of the amy
is listed on the Nasdaq Electronic Bulletin Boand &rades under the symbol “BCBP.”

On September 12, 2005, the Company filed a regjistratatement with the Securities and Exchange r@igsion proposing to sell approximat
800,000 shares (subsequently amended to 1,100h2008s3 of its common stock, subject to a 15% undtris overallotment. On December :
2005, 1,100,000 shares of common stock were solllat25 per share, resulting in net proceeds, aftfering expenses of $1,167,000,
$15,608,000. In December 2005, the underwriterais@d their right to purchase 165,000 shares wfngon stock at $14.26 per share ($15.25
underwriters discount of $0.99), resulting in net proceed$2)853,000. The sale of shares to the underwaitesed on January 5, 2006, at wt
time the Company received the sale proceeds. Aember 31, 2005, the amount due on the sharesgaedtby the underwriter are reflected ir
consolidated statement of financial condition aslssubscriptions receivable

On April 27, 2005, the Company announced that tbar® of Directors had approved a stock repurchesgrgm for the repurchase of up to 59
the Companys outstanding common stock equal to approximat8ly,d96 shares. The repurchases may be made froentti time as mark
conditions warrant. Through December 31, 200%ta bf 51,316 shares of Company common stock weparchased at a cost of approxime
$795,000 or $15.49 per share. As a consequentieeo€ompanys decision to raise additional capital, as disadiseethe next paragraph, 1
Company suspended its stock repurchase prograirthatiapital raise was completed.

During 2006, 3,977 shares were purchased underefhrchase program at an approximate cost of $64¢0 $15.93 per share. In 2007,
company was actively engaged in the initial stoepurchase plan. As a result of this active engagénon April 26, 2007, the comps
announced a second stock repurchase plan whiclidgbv¥or the repurchase of 5% or 249,080 shardgbeoftompanys common stock. Durir
2007, the bank began and completed the repurchfas# of the shares associated with second 5% stepkirchase plan. Consequently,
November 20, 2007, the company announced a thirck stepurchase plan which provided for the repwsehaf 5% or 234,002 shares of
Company’s common stock. During 2007, a total &,388 shares of the Compasyommon stock was repurchased at a cost of appabedy $6.!
million or $16.93 per share.

The Company’s primary business is the ownershipaetation of BCB Community Bank (the “Bank”Jhe Bank is a New Jersey commer
bank which, as of December 31, 2007, operateduatiézations in Bayonne and Hoboken, New Jersey i@subject to regulation, supervision,
examination by the New Jersey Department of Bankind Insurance and the Federal Deposit Insurancpo@ion. The Bank is principa
engaged in the business of attracting deposits frengeneral public and using these deposits, ttegatith borrowed funds, to invest in securi
and to make loans collateralized by residential aommercial real estate and, to a lesser extemsumer loans. BCB Holding Comp:
Investment Corp. (the “Investment Companygs organized in January 2005 under New JersensaavNew Jersey investment company prim
to hold investment and mortgage-backed securities.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Consolidated Financial Statement Presentian

The consolidated financial statements which incltige accounts of the Company and its whollyaed subsidiaries, the Bank and
Investment Company, have been prepared in confpmwith accounting principles generally acceptedha United States of America. .
significant intercompany accounts and transactiave been eliminated in consolidation.

In preparing the consolidated financial statemem@@nagement is required to make estimates and atismsthat affect the reported amot
of assets and liabilities as of the date of thesobidated statement of financial condition and reses and expenses for the periods
ended. Actual results could differ significanthpin those estimates. A material estimate thatiiqularly susceptible to significant chai
relates to the determination of the allowance fmnl losses. Management believes that the allowtorcan losses is adequate. W
management uses available information to recodo&ses on loans, future additions to the allowdacéan losses may be necessary bast
changes in economic conditions in the market area.

In addition, various regulatory agencies, as aagr#l part of their examination process, periodiicedview the Banks allowance for loe
losses. Such agencies may require the Bank t@n&m additions to the allowance based on theigjuehts about information available
them at the time of their examination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and amduetfsom depository institutions and interbstiring deposits in other banks having ori¢
maturities of three months or less.

Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity

Investments in debt securities that the Companyth@gositive intent and ability to hold to matyritre classified as held to maturity secur
and reported at amortized cost. Debt and equityritexs that are bought and held principally foe thurpose of selling them in the near tern
classified as trading securities and reported mtVaue, with unrealized holding gains and losseduded in earnings. Debt and eq
securities not classified as trading securitiesaheld to maturity securities are classified \aslable for sale securities and reported af
value, with unrealized holding gains or losses,dfietpplicable deferred income taxes, reportedhénatccumulated other comprehensive inc
component of stockholders’ equity.

On a quarterly basis, the Company makes an assestndetermine whether there have been any ewemsonomic circumstances to indic
that a security on which there is an unrealized Issimpaired on an other-th&mporary basis. The Company considers many &
including the severity and duration of the impaintyehe intent and ability of the Company to hdhé security for a period of time sufficir
for a recovery in value; recent events specificthe issuer or industry; and for debt securitiestemal credit ratings and rec
downgrades. Securities on which there is an uizexhloss that is deemed to be other-ttemporary are written down to fair value with
write-down recorded as a realized loss.

Premiums and discounts on all securities are apsoithccreted to maturity using the interest metHoterest and dividend income
securities, which includes amortization of premiuamsl accretion of discounts, are recognized iffittencial statements when earned. G
or losses on sales are recognized based on théismEmntification method.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)
Loans Held For Sale

Loans held for sale consist primarily of residemiertgage loans intended for sale and are caati¢te lower of cost or estimated fair ma
value using the aggregate method. These loanseaeraly sold with servicing rights released. Gaind losses recognized on loan sale
based upon the cash proceeds received and thefcbstrelated loans sold.

Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are carried at unpaid principdarmes less net deferred loan origination fees thedallowance for loan losses. Li
origination fees and certain direct loan originatmosts are deferred and amortized, as an adjusthgield, over the contractual lives of
related loans.

Accrued interest on loans that are contractualljngeent ninety days or more is charged off and rtlated loans placed on nonacc
status. Income is subsequently recognized onljnéoextent that cash payments are received uriiigieency status is reduced to less
ninety days, in which case the loan is returneaht@accrual status.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased thrqarghisions charged to operations and by recoveifies)y, on previously chargeaff loans
and reduced by charge-offs on loans which are ighitted to be a loss in accordance with Bank policy.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel leonsidered adequate to absorb loan losglsmagement, in determining the allowance
loan losses, considers the risks inherent in &g lportfolio and changes in the nature and volufritsdoan activities, along with the gene
economic and real estate market conditions. ThekReilizes a two tier approach: (1) identificatiof impaired loans and establishmer
specific loss allowances on such loans; and (Zblishment of general valuation allowances on #reainder of its loan portfolio. The Be
maintains a loan review system which allows foresiqalic review of its loan portfolio and the eaitientification of potentially impaire
loans. Such a system takes into considerationjsbobt limited to, delinquency status, size offisaand types and value of collateral
financial condition of the borrowers. Specific okss allowances are established for identifiethdobased on a review of such informe
and/or appraisals of the underlying collateral.n&al loan loss allowances are based upon a cotidrinaf factors including, but not limits
to, actual loan loss experience, composition of Ithen portfolio, current economic conditions, an@nagemens judgment. Althouc
management believes that adequate specific and-aeslowances for loan losses are establishediabhdbsses are dependent upon fu
events and, as such, further additions to the lefvgpecific and general loan loss allowances meagdressary.

Impaired loans are measured based on the preslkert @Bexpected future cash flows discounted atithe’s effective interest rate, or a
practical expedient, at the loandbservable market price or the fair value ofdbiateral if the loan is collateral dependentloAn evaluate
for impairment is deemed to be impaired when, basedurrent information and events, it is probahk the Bank will be unable to collect
amounts due according to the contractual termbefdan agreement. All loans identified as immhizee evaluated independently. The E
does not aggregate such loans for evaluation paspd®xyments received on impaired loans are apii#do accrued interest receivable
then to principal.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciegContinued)
Concentration of Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject tiempany and its subsidiaries to concentrationsredlit risk consist of cash and c
equivalents, investment and mortgage-backed siemuand loans.

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts plac#dhighly rated financial institutions. Securitiexlude securities backed by the U
Government and other highly rated instruments. Baek’s lending activity is primarily concentrated in hsacollateralized by real estate in
State of New Jersey. As a result, credit riskr@adly dependent on the real estate market and@ermnomic conditions in the State.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Buildings, building impements, leasehold improvements and furnitureyifes and equipment are carried at cost
accumulated depreciation and amortization. Sigaifi renovations and additions are charged to thepepty and equipme
account. Maintenance and repairs are chargedpense in the period incurred. Depreciation chasgessomputed on the straigitte methos
over the following estimated useful lives of eagbet of asset.

Years
Buildings 40
Building improvement: 7-40
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 3-40
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful life

or term of leas:

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of New York Stock

Federal law requires a member institution of theLBrsystem to hold stock of its district FHLB accigl to a predetermined formula. Si
stock is carried at cost.

Real Estate Owned

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foosdres are held for sale and are initially recordethir value less cost to sell at the dat
foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Sulese¢do foreclosure, valuations are periodicallyfgened by management and the asset
carried at the lower of carrying amount or fairualless cost to sell. Revenue and expenses fromatape and changes in the valua
allowance are included in net expenses from foeetl@assets. At December 31, 2007, the Bank owneg@rmperty totaling $287,000.

Interest Rate Risk

The Bank is principally engaged in the businesativlcting deposits from the general public andgighese deposits, together with other fu
to make loans secured by real estate and to pwdesrities. The potential for intereate risk exists as a result of the differenceuratior
of the Bank’s interest-sensitive liabilities comgaito its interessensitive assets. For this reason, managemerarggononitors the maturi
structure of the Bank’s interest-earning assetsiateftest-bearing liabilities in order to measuselével of interestate risk and to plan f
future volatility.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting PolicieéContinued)
Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consoldifeleral income tax return. Income taxes arecatkr to the Company and its subsidie
based upon their respective income or loss inclidetie consolidated income tax return. Separatt sncome tax returns are filed by
Company and its subsidiaries.

Federal and state income tax expense has beerdpdosh the basis of reported income. The amouwfiescted on the tax returns differ fri
these provisions due principally to temporary défeces in the reporting of certain items for finaheceporting and income tax report
purposes. The tax effect of these temporary diffegs is accounted for as deferred taxes applidabfeture periods. Deferred income
expense or (benefit) is determined by recogniziafemled tax assets and liabilities for the estimhdtedure tax consequences attributabl
differences between the financial statement cagrgimounts of existing assets and liabilities ardr ttespective tax bases. Deferred tax a
and liabilities are measured using enacted teas ratpected to apply to taxable income in the ygamghich those temporary differences
expected to be recovered or settled. The effecederred tax assets and liabilities of a changexrates is recognized in earnings in the pt
that includes the enactment date. The realizatiateferred tax assets is assessed and a valudiberaace provided, when necessary, for
portion of the asset which is not more likely thmt to be realized.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adoptegitbeisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accourgifor Uncertainty in Income Taxes.”
The Interpretation provides clarification on acciing for uncertainty in income taxes recognizedaim enterprise financial statements
accordance with FASB No. 109, “Accounting for Ina@riiaxes.”The Interpretation prescribes a recognition thristemd measureme
attribute for the financial statement recognitioml aneasurement of a tax position taken or expeotée taken in a tax return, and also prov
guidance on derecognition, classification, inte@stl penalties, accounting in interim periods, Idmare and transition. As a result of
Companys evaluation of the implementation of FIN 48, ngndicant income tax uncertainties were identifidtherefore, the Compa
recognized no adjustment for unrecognized incomebémefits for the year ended December 31, 2007.p0licy is to recognize interest &
penalties on unrecognized tax benefits in incomegaxpense in the Consolidated Statement of Incdime Company did not recognize
interest and penalties for the year ended DeceBihe?007. The tax years subject to examinatiorhbytaxing authorities are the years er
December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Net Income per Common Share

Basic net income per common share is computed bigidg net income by the weighted average numbestares of common stc
outstanding. The diluted net income per commoneslmrcomputed by adjusting the weighted averagebeurof shares of common st
outstanding to include the effects of outstanditagls options, if dilutive, using the treasury staokthod. For the years ended Decembe
2007, 2006 and 2005, the difference in the weiglaeerage number of basic and diluted common shaassdue solely to the effects
outstanding stock options. No adjustments to neirite were necessary in calculating basic and dilnét income per share.

10




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting PolicieéContinued)

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company, under plans approved by its stockin®lile2003 and 2002, has granted stock optionsnigl@/ees and outside directors.
note 12 for additional information as to option g Through December 31, 2005, the Company ateduior options granted using
intrinsic value method, in accordance with AccongtPrinciples Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accotimg for Stock Issued to Employees,
and related interpretations. Under APB No. 25, gahe when the exercise price of the Compangtock options equaled the market pric
the underlying stock on the date of the grant, ormmensation expense was recognized. Accordinglyr fr January 1, 2006, no compense
expense has been reflected in net income for thierspgranted as all such grants have an exercise pqual to the market price of
underlying stock at the date of grant.

On January 1, 2006, we adopted Statement of FiabActounting Standards (“Statemenip. 123(R) using the modified prospective me!
and, accordingly, implemented a policy of recorddognpensation expense for all new awards grantéchay awards modified after Januar
2006. In addition, the transition rules under SA¥& 123(R) require that, for all awards outstagdin January 1, 2006, for which the requ
service had not yet been rendered, compensatidrbeagcorded as such service is rendered afteradad, 2006. Statement No. 123(R)
requires that the benefits of realized tax dedustim excess of previously recognized tax benefittompensation expense are to be rep
as a financing cash flow rather than an operataghdlow, as previously required. In accordancéh vtaff Accounting Bulletin (“SABY
No. 107, the Company classifies shhesed compensation within salaries and employeefiterand directors compensation expenst
correspond with the same line items as the caslpengation paid to such individuals.

Compensation expense recognized for all optiontgrannet of estimated forfeitures and is recoghiaeer the awards’espective requisi
service periods. The fair values relating to ali@mms granted are estimated using a Bl&ckoles option pricing model. Expected volatilitiee
based on historical volatility of our stock andentifactors, such as implied market volatility. Asmitted by SAB No. 107 or SAB 110, we
the mid-point of the original vesting period andgoral option life to estimate the optionskpected term, which represents the period of
that the options granted are expected to be owdlistginThe riskfree rate for periods within the contractual lifetloe option is based on the L
Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of graMe recognize compensation expense for the féiregeof these option awards, which h
graded vesting, on a straight-line basis over ¢logiisite service period of these awards.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciegContinued)

Stock-Based Compensation Plans (Continued)

The following table provides information as to imetome and earnings per share for the year endedritger 31, 2005, as if the Company
applied the fair value recognition provisions cdt8tment No. 123, as amended, to all option gramts {@ January 1, 2006.

Net income as reporte

Less: Total stock-based compensation expensef net
i ncome taxes, included in reported net ince

Add: Total stock-based compensation expense,fnet o
income taxes, that would have been included in the
determination of net income if the fair value metho
had been applied to all grants

Pro Forma Net Income
Net income per common share, as repol
Basic
Diluted
Pro forma net income per common shi

Basic
Diluted

12

Year Ended
December 31,

2005

(In Thousands,
except for per share

amounts)

$ 4,72¢
(1,27%)

$ 3,45¢

$ 1.2¢

$ 1.2C

$ 0.97

$ 0.8¢




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciegContinued)
Comprehensive Income

The Company records unrealized gains and losséspfndeferred income taxes, on securities availdblesale in accumulated ott
comprehensive income. Realized gains and lossamyj are reclassified to nanterest income upon sale of the related securitiagoon th
recognition of an impairment loss. The Companyediasted to report the effects of other comprehenisicome in the consolidated statem
of changes in stockholders’ equity.

Reclassification
Certain amounts for prior periods have been reifledso conform to the current period’s preserati

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stassl®oard (“FASB”)issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measuremeititich define
fair value, establishes a framework for measuriaig ¥alue under U. S. GAAP, and expands disclosatesut fair value measuremel
Statement No. 157 applies to other accounting pmoements that require or permit fair value meamargs. Statement No. 157 is effec
for our Company January 1, 2008. The Company doe&xpect that the adoption of Statement No. 19Fhave a material impact on ¢
consolidated financial position, results of openasi and cash flows.

I n February 2007, the FASB issued Statement N8, 1bhe Fair Value Option for Financial Assets dfidancial Liabilitiesincluding a
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115." StatementLB® permits entities to choose to measure mamy il instruments and certain ot
items at fair value. Unrealized gains and losseiemns for which the fair value option has beercteld will be recognized in earnings at €
subsequent reporting date. Statement No. 159éstefé for our Company January 1, 2008. The Compl®s not expect that the adoptio
Statement No. 159 will have a material impact onamnsolidated financial statements.

In March 2007, the FASB ratified Emerging Issueskr&orce (“EITF”) Issue No. 06-10 “Accounting fooliateral Assignment SpliDollar
Life Insurance Agreements” (“EITF 06-10"). EITF @®-provides guidance for determining a liability fbe postretirement benefit obligat
as well as recognition and measurement of the ededcasset on the basis of the terms of the eodlaassignment agreement. EITF 1iBic
effective for fiscal years beginning after Decembgr2007. The Company does not expect the imgaBll ®F 06-10 to have a material impi
on its consolidated financial position and resafteperations.

In June 2007, the EITF reached a consensus on Nsu@6-11, “Accounting for Income Tax Benefits@ividends on SharBased Payme
Awards” (“EITF 06-11"). EITF 0611 states that an entity should recognize a rehtae benefit associated with dividends on nonwkstyuity
shares, nonvested equity share units and outstaratjnity share options charged to retained earn@sgan increase in additional paic
capital. The amount recognized in additional pai¢apital should be included in the pool of exdassbenefits available to absorb potel
future tax deficiencies on share-based paymentdsv& TF 0611 should be applied prospectively to income tamefies of dividends ¢
equity-classified sharbased payment awards that are declared in fiseab yEeginning after December 15, 2007. The Comgapg not expe
that EITF 06-11 will have an impact on its condated financial statements.

FASB Statement No. 160 “Noncontrolling InterestsGnnsolidated Financial Statements—an amendme®RB No. 51" was issued |
December of 2007. This Statement establishes atioguend reporting standards
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policie¢Continued)

for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary dodthe deconsolidation of a subsidiary. The gnaawill become effective as of the beginr
of a companys fiscal year beginning after December 15, 200& Tbmpany believes that this new pronouncementneillhave an mater
impact on its consolidated financial statements.

SAB No. 109, "Written Loan Commitments Recordedrair Value Through Earnings" expresses the viewthefstaff regarding written lo
commitments that are accounted for at fair valueuph earnings under generally accepted accouptimgiples. To make the staff's vie
consistent with current authoritative accountingdguoce, the SAB revises and rescinds portions d8 8. 105, "Application of Accountir
Principles to Loan Commitments." Specifically, @B revises the SEC staff's views on incorporairgected net future cash flows relate
loan servicing activities in the fair value measneat of a written loan commitment. The SAB retaihe staff's views on incorporati
expected net future cash flows related to inteyrddlveloped intangible assets in the fair value nreasent of a written loan commitment. ~
staff expects registrants to apply the views in €poa 1 of SAB No. 109 on a prospective basis tivdéve loan commitments issued
modified in fiscal quarters beginning after Decemb®, 2007. The Company does not expect SAB 10Bate a material impact on
consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued proposed FASE Btsition (FSP) 157-b, “Effective Date of FASBa&ment No. 157,that woulc
permit a one-year deferral in applying the measergnprovisions of Statement No. 157 to non-finahaisets and nofirancial liabilities
(non-financial items) that are not recognized acltised at fair value in an enti¢yfinancial statements on a recurring basis (&t laanually
Therefore, if the change in fair value of a rfarancial item is not required to be recognizediisclosed in the financial statements on an ai
basis or more frequently, the effective date ofliapion of Statement No. 157 to that item is defdruntil fiscal years beginning af
November 15, 2008 and interim periods within thiiseal years. This deferral does not apply, howet@an entity that applies Statement
157 in interim or annual financial statements befproposed FSP 13Yis finalized. The Company is currently evaluatthg impact, if an
that the adoption of FSP 157-b will have on the @any’s consolidated financial statements.

SAB No. 110 amends and replaces Question 6 of @e&li2 of Topic 14, “Share-Based Paymemif"the Staff Accounting Bulletin serit
Question 6 of Section D.2 of Topic 14 expresses/ibws of the staff regarding the use of the “sifigdd” method in developing an estimate
expected term of “plain vanilla” share options atidws usage of the “simplifiedhethod for share option grants prior to December2BD7
SAB No. 110 allows public companies which do notéhhistorically sufficient experience to provideemsonable estimate to continue us
the “simplified” method for estimating the expecteaim of “plain vanilla”share option grants after December 31, 2007. SAB 1IN0 it
effective January 1, 2008. The Company uses tmeglffied” method as permitted under SAB No. 110. See Not®rladditional informatio
on stock options.

Note 3 - Related Party Transactions
The Bank leases a property from NEW BAY LLC (“NEVAR"), a limited liability corporation 100% owned by a mafy of the directors ar
officers of the Bank. In conjunction with the leatNEW BAY substantially removed the pegisting structure on the site and construct

new building suitable to the Bank for its bankingeaations. Under the terms of the lease, theafdsiis project was reimbursed to NEW B.
by the Bank. The amount reimbursed, which occudkgtihg the year 2000, was approximately
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 3 - Related Party Transactions (Continued)
$943,000, and is included in property and equiprmeder the caption “Building and improvements” (ddete 7).

The original lease term began on November 1, 2800,concluded on October 31, 2005, and providearoannual base rent of $108,00C
the first three years and $111,240 for the remgirtimo years. The Bank has the option to renewle¢hse for four consecutive fiyeal
periods, subject to a rent escalation clause.dditian, at each renewal date, the Bank has thierpd purchase the property from NEW B/
at the then current fair market value less a cregjital to the lesser of (a) the funds previousimbersed to NEW BAY, for the new buildi
construction, less any subsequent depreciatio(h)d750,000. The authority to exercise the pusehaption is solely vested in an officer v
has no ownership interest in NEW BAY. On May 10@0the Company renegotiated the lease to a twemtyear term. The Company v
pay NEW BAY $165,000 a year ( $13,750 per month}iie first 60 months. The rent shall be reset\efiee years thereafter at the fair mau
rental value at the end of each preceding five pedod.

On July 1, 2002, the Bank acquired a tract of esthte in the Bergen Point section of the City af@ne, New Jersey. The property
purchased for $889,686 from 104 L.L.C., a limitéability corporation 100% owned by a majority ofetldirectors and officers of t
Bank. This property is included in land (see Note

Note 4 - Securities Available for Sale

December 31, 200

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In Thousands)
Equity securitie: $ 2,01z % 4 % - $ 2,05¢
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Note 5 - Securities Held to Maturity

U.S. Government Agencie
Due within one yea
Due after one through five yee
Due after five through ten yee
Due after ten years

Mortgage-backed securitie:
Due after one year through five ye
Due after five years through ten ye
Due after ten years

16

December 31, 200

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In Thousands)

$ 4,00(¢ $ - $ 1 $ 3,99¢
25,31: 15¢ 12 25,45:
15,98¢ 25 20 15,99:
84,85¢ 744 23 85,57
130, 15¢ 922 56 131,02:
157 3 - 16C
1,33¢ 29 - 1,362
33,37( 28 282 33,11¢
34,86 60 282 34,63¢
$ 165,01 $ 982 $ 33¢ $ 165,66(




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5 - Securities Held to Maturity (Continued)

December 31, 200!

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands)
U.S. Government Agencie

Due within one yea $ 2,000 $ - % 29 $ 1,971
Due after one through five yee 19,99¢ - 35C 19,64¢
Due after five through ten yee 38,30( - 621 37,67¢
Due after ten years 62,29¢ - 1,02¢ 61,27(
122,59: - 2,02¢ 120,56¢

Mortgage-backed securitie:
Due after one year through five ye 244 2 - 24¢€
Due after five years through ten ye 1,02¢ 10 - 1,03¢
Due after ten years 24,80¢ 16 654 24,16,
26,07¢ 28 654 25,45:
$ 148,67. $ 28 $ 2,68: $ 146,01

There were no sales of securities during the yeaded December 31, 2007 and 2006. During the yedgdeDecember 31, 2005, proceeds -
sales of securities held to maturity totaled $7,8@G, including gross gains of $37,000 and grossds of $9,000. The securities sold consist
mortgage-backed securities on which we had alreatlgcted more than eighfi#e percent of the principal outstanding at thechase date a
U.S. Government Agency bonds which were within ehneonths of their call dates and on which the dgerof the call was determined to
probable. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, moegagked securities with a carrying value of appratelty $924,000 and $1,128,0
respectively, were pledged to secure public depg¢siée Note 10 for information on securities pledige borrowings).
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5 - Securities Held to Maturity (Continued)

The age of unrealized losses and fair value ofedlaecurities held to maturity were as follows:

Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

(In Thousands)
December 31, 2007
U.S. Government

Agencies $ -3 - % 1144  $ 56 $ 1144 $ 56

Mortgage-backed

securities 7,291 10 16,59: 27¢ 23,88: 28¢
$ 7291 % 1C $ 28,03 $ 32¢ $ 35320 $ 33¢

December 31, 2006
U.S. Government

Agencies $ 19,900 % 10C $ 100,66t $ 1,92¢ $ 12056t $ 2,02¢
Mortgage-backed
securities 33t - 22,86¢ 654 23,20( 654

$ 20,23 % 10 $ 12353 $ 2,58: $ 143,76t $ 2,682

At December 31, 2007, management concluded thatrirealized losses above (which related to 4 U&eBment Agency bonds and 18 Fa
Mae or Freddie Mac mortgadecked securities) are temporary in nature sineg éine not related to the underlying credit qualityhe issuers ai
the Company has the ability and intent to hold ¢hsscurities for a time necessary to recover ttwst. The losses above are primarily relate
market interest rates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6 - Loans Receivable

December 31
2007 2006
(In Thousands)

Real estate mortgag

Residentia $ 55,24¢ $ 43,99
Commercia 208,10t 192,14:
Construction 49,98 38,88:
313,34( 275,01¢

Commercial:
Business loan 17,93: 7,35¢
Lines of credit 1,94( 7,35(C
19,87: 14,70¢

Consumer

Passbook or certifica 92 10€
Home equity lines of cred 4,34: 3,752
Home equity 31,05¢ 28,56¢
Automobile 51 57
Personal 93 83
35,63 32,567
Deposit overdrafts 503 15C
Total Loans 369,34¢ 322,43t
Deferred loan fees, n 63C 57&
Allowance for loan losses 4,06t 3,73¢
4,69 4,30¢

$ 364,65 $ 318,13(

At December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, loans satvimethe Bank for the benefit of others, which dshef participation interests in loe
originated by the Bank, totaled approximately $5@,800, $4,786,000, and $5,030,000, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6 - Loans Receivable (Continued)

The Bank grants loans to its officers and directord to their associates. Related party loansnade on substantially the same terms, inclt
interest rates and collateral, as those prevadintpe time for comparable transactions with utieelgpersons and do not involve more than nc
risk of collectibility. The activity with respetd loans to directors, officers and associatesioh persons, is as follows:

Years Ended December 3.

2007 2006
(In Thousands)
Balance- beginning $ 857t $ 6,71¢
Loans originatet 1,56¢ 6,13
Collections of principa (3,316 (4,272)
Balance - ending $ 6,828 $ 8,67¢

The following is an analysis of the allowance foauh losses:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Balance- beginning $ 3,73 $ 3,00 $ 2,50¢
Provision charged to operatio 60C 62E 1,11¢
Recoveries of loans previously charged 17 85 12
Loans charged off (28E) (67) (54€)

Balance - ending $ 4,068 % 3,73t % 3,09(

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, nonaccruakléar which the accrual of interest had been disnoed totaled approximately $3,754,(
$323,000 and $787,000, respectively. Had theseslbaen performing in accordance with their origteams, the interest income recognizec
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 200kl Wwave been approximately $287,000, $26,000,$&6J000, respectively. Interest incc
recognized on such loans was approximately $64 88000, and $10,000, respectively. The Bank tscommitted to lend additional funds to
borrowers whose loans have been placed on a narsctatus.

At December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, impaireddarere $3,754,000, $323,000 and $705,000, respbgtiand the related specific allocatior
allowance for loan losses totaled $728,000, $81,800 $214,000, respectively. There were no imgaioans which did not have a spec
allocation of the allowance for loan losses. Dgrihe years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and g@®average balance of impaired loans
$2,104,000, $568,000, and $1,141,000, respecfiaely interest income recognized during the peofoidnpairment totaled $64,000, $43,000,
$7,000, respectively.
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Note 7 - Premises and Equipment

Land

Buildings and improvemen
Leasehold improvemen
Furniture, fixtures and equipme
Construction in progress

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

December 31
2007 2006

(In Thousands)
$ 89C $ 89C

3,55¢ 3,54¢
97€ 347
2,281 1,90t
- 57¢
7,70¢ 7,267
(1,776) (1,387)

$ 592¢ % 5,88t

Buildings and improvements include a building camstied on property leased from a related party Kkzte 3).

Rental expenses related to the occupancy of prensgaled $413,000, $386,000, and $205,000 foy#aes ended December 31, 2007, 200¢
2005, respectively. The minimum obligation undsxsle agreements expiring through April 30, 2031eé&xh of the years ended December 31

follows (in thousands):

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
Thereafter

Note 8 - Interest Receivable

Loans
Securities

21

41¢
42¢
36¢€
244
237
3,02¢

4,717

December 31
2007 2006
(In Thousands)
$ 204¢ % 1,80¢
1,72¢ 1,891

$ 3,77¢ % 3,691
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Note 9 - Deposits

December 31
2007 2006
(In Thousands)

Demand:
Nor-interest bearin $ 35897 $ 3527
NOW 20,26( 21,007
Money market 27,691 8,02
83,85¢ 64,30¢
Savings and clu 100,44: 117,61°
Certificates of deposit 214,52: 200,82¢

$ 39881¢ $ 382,74

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, certificates of demd $100,000 or more totaled approximately $882,000 and $84,480,000, respectively.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of depasibecember 31, 2007, were as follows (in thousand

Amount

2008 $ 187,10
2009 22,29
2010 4,62¢
2011 21€
2012 23z
Thereafter 52

$ 214,52
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Note 10 - Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31
2007 2006
(In Thousands)

Long-term borrowings
Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yor*FHLB") Fixed Rate Repurchase Agreeme

$

4.50% maturing May 22, 201 $ 10,00( 10,00(
4.33% maturing July 28, 20: - 15,00(
4.30% maturing August 16, 20: 20,00( 20,00(
4.17% maturing August 31, 20: 25,00( 25,00(
4.76% maturing June 18, 20 20,00( -
4.30% maturing July 30, 20: 15,00( -
4.08% maturing July 30, 20: 20,00( -
Trust preferred floating rate junior subordinatethenture maturing June 17, 2034;

interest rate adjusts quarterly to LIBOR plus 2.66%64% at December 31, 2007 and 8.01% at

December 31, 2006) 4,12¢ 4,12¢

$ 11412 $ 74,12

Additional information regarding short-term borrogs is as follows:

December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands

Average balance outstanding during the \ $ - $ 70¢ $ 9,697
Highest mont-end balance during the ye - 1,00( 21,40(
Average interest rate during the y: - 4.92% 3.1%%

Weighted average interest rate at -end - - -
The trust preferred debenture is callable, at then@any’s option, on June 17, 2009, and quartedyethfter.

At December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 securitiesl lb@lmaturity with a carrying value of approximste$146,811,000, $92,771,000 :
$75,968,000, respectively, were pledged to setialbove noted Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorkdwings.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank has available tiwatborrowing facilities aggregating $103,179,08dni the FHLB of New York, an overnight

line of credit and a companion commitment, botlwbfch expire on July 31, 2008. No amounts weretanting under these borrowing facilities at
December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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Note 11 - Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capitjuirements administered by the federal bankingi@gs. Failure to meet minimum cag
requirements can initiate certain mandatory, anssibdy additional discretionary, actions by regoitatthat, if undertaken, could have a di
material effect on the Bank. Under capital adeguznddelines and the regulatory framework for proroprrective action, the Bank must
specific capital guidelines that involve quantitatmeasures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, @rthin off-balancesheet items as calculated ur
regulatory accounting practices. The Bankapital amounts and classifications are alsoestitip qualitative judgments by the regulators &
components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures, established by regulatiensure capital adequacy, require the Bank to iaimhinimum amounts and ratios of Total
Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations)iis-weighted assets, (as defined), and of Tier 1 dajpitaverage assets (as defined). The follo'
table presents information as to the Bank’s cajetals.

To be Well Capitalized
under Prompt

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)
As of December 31, 2007

Total capital (to ris-weighted asset: $ 53,76 1412% $ 30,45 > 80(% $ =38,07: 2 10.0(%

Tier 1 capital (to ris-weighted assett 49,69¢ 13.0¢ 2 - 2 - 222,84 2 6.0C

Tier 1 capital (to average asse 49,69¢ 8.81 = 22,56¢ 24.0C 2 28,20 2 5.0C
As of December 31, 200¢

Total capital (to ris-weighted asset: $ 57,26( 16.4% $ >27,88: >8.00% $ >34,85: >10.0(%

Tier 1 capital (to ris-weighted asset: 53,52° 15.3¢ > - >- >20,91: >6.0C

Tier 1 capital (to average asse 53,521 10.4¢ > 20,437 >4.0C > 25,54¢ >5.0C

As of December 31, 2007, the most recent notificafrom the Bank’s regulators categorized the BasKwell capitalizedunder the regulato
framework for prompt corrective action. There aceconditions or events occurring since that naiifan that management believes have cha
the Bank’s category.

Note 12 - Benefits Plan

Stock Options

The Company has two stock-related compensatiorsptae 2002 Stock Option Plan and the 2003 Stodio@Plan (the “Plans™All stock
options granted have a ten year term and were gldtbdo vest and become exercisable on a cumulatsés in equal installments (2!
immediately upon grant and an additional 20% ahezcthe four succeeding grant anniversary datss)of December 31, 2007, all optic
authorized under the Plans had been granted.
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Note 12 - Benefits Plan (Continued)
Stock Options (Continued)

In anticipation of the adoption of Statement No3(E) on January 1, 2006, the Board of Directorshef Company, on December 14, 2(
approved the accelerated vesting and exercisabfligll unvested and unexercisable stock optioastgd as a part of the 2003 and 2002 ¢
Option Plans of the Company held by directorsceffs or employees. As a result, options to purc248,195 shares of common stock, w
would otherwise have vested and become exercidatne time to time over the next three years, becdnlly vested and immediate
exercisable on December 20, 2005. The number afeshand exercise prices of the options subjeecteleration were unchanged. -
accelerated options have exercise prices that ringe $5.29 to $11.84 per share. The acceleratéidrapinclude 194,964 options held
directors and executive officers and 23,231 optiwelsl by other employees. The acceleration ofvtsting and exercisability of these opti
eliminates compensation expense, net of incomehakxwould otherwise have been recorded in the @my's income statements for the ye
ending December 31, 2006, 2007, and 2008 of $309$801,000, and $128,000, respectively. As redquitee Company estimated the nun
of options that were expected to be exercisedarfuture which would not have been exercisable utiagr original vesting terms and recor
an expense therefore. This estimate is updatedqoierly basis.

During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006;ompany recorded $6,000 ($4,000 after tax)$@3J000 ($15,000 after tax) of share-
based compensation expense, respectively. No caapen expense related to stock options was redatdeng the years ended Decembe
2005, as we recognized compensation cost for stptibns granted based on the intrinsic value methsdoermitted by Statement No. 1
instead of the fair value based method now requireter Statement No. 123(R).

A summary of stock option activity, adjusted taoectively reflect subsequent stock dividends ofe8:

Number of Range of Weighted
Option Exercise  Average Exercis:
Shares Prices Price

5.29

Outstanding at December 31, 2( 444,43t $ $11.8: $ 9.32
15.60

Options grante: 28,57t 15.6¢ 15.6¢
5.29

Options exercise (43,500 11.8¢ 8.2¢

Options cancelled (1,059 5.2¢ 5.2¢
5.29

Outstanding at December 31, 2( 428,45: 15.6¢ 9.7¢
5.29

Options exercised (12,81¢) 11.8¢ 7.6¢
5.29

Outstanding at December 31, 2( 415,63! 15.6¢ 9.8¢

Options grante 2,00(¢ 15.11 15.11
5.29

Options exercise (15,426 15.6¢ 10.42

Options cancelled (2,000 15.6( 15.6(
5.29

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 400,21. 15.6¢ 9.8:
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Note 12- Benefits Plan (Continued)

Stock Options (Continued)

At December 31, 2007, all stock options outstandimge exercisable, having a weightaeerage remaining contractual term of 5.7 year:
an aggregate intrinsic value of $2,289,000. Thal totrinsic value of options exercised during jfears ended December 31, 2007, 200€

2005, was $85,000, $102,000 and $294,000, respéctitis Company policy to issue new shares ugltare option exercise.

The weighted average gramhéte fair values of the stock options granted duéi07 and 2005, all of which have exercise pragsal to th
market price of the common stock at the grant datze estimated using the Black-Scholes optidboing model. Such fair value and

weighted average assumptions used for estimatingdhie are as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
Gran-date fair value per sha $ 2.91 NA % 9.92
Assumptions
Expected common stock dividend vyi 2.3¢% N/A 0.0(%
Expected option lifi 5.0 year: N/A 5.0 year:
Risk-free interest rat 4.3(% N/A 4.3¢%
Volatility 19.9¢% N/A 73.8%%

Note 13 - Dividend Restrictions

Payment of cash dividends is conditional on eamyifigancial condition, cash needs, the discretibthe Board of Directors, and compliance \
regulatory requirements. State and federal law wegllations impose substantial limitations on B&nk’s ability to pay dividends to t
Company. Under New Jersey law, the Bank is pesahitd declare dividends on its common stock onlgfier payment of the dividend, the cay
stock of the Bank will be unimpaired and either Bamnk will have a surplus of not less than 50%t®fapital stock or the payment of the divid

will not reduce the Bank’s surplus. During the yahe bank paid the Company a total of $8,500,000.
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Note 14- Income Taxes
The components of income tax expense (benefityamemarized as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Current income tax expens

Federa $ 2391 % 299% % 2,60(
State 25C 462 37C
2,641 3,461 2,97(

Deferred income tax (benefi
Federa (102 (193 174
State (30) (48) (51)
(132) (241) (225)

$ 2,50¢ % 322 % 2,74%

The tax effects of existing temporary differenceattgive rise to significant portions of the deéefrincome tax assets and deferred incom
liabilities are as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
(In Thousands)

Deferred income tax asse

Allowance for loan losse $ 162: $ 1,491
Other 10 10
1,63 1,501

Deferred income tax liabilitie:
Depreciatior 263 263
Unrealized gain on securities available fde 18 -
281 267
Net Deferred Tax Assel $ 1,352 $ 1,23¢
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Note 14 - Income Taxes (Continued)

The following table presents a reconciliation betwéehe reported income tax expense and the incamexpense which would be computec
applying the normal federal income tax rate of 3d%mncome before income tax expense:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Federal income tax expense at statutory $ 2,362 $ 298¢ $ 2,541
Increases (reductions) in income taxes resultiogf

State income tax, net of federal income

tax effect 14~ 274 211

Other items, net 2 (42) (7)

Effective Income Tax $  2,50¢ $ 322 $ 2,74

Effective Income Tax Rate 36.1% 36.€% 36.71%

The Investment Company commenced operations inaar005. Under New Jersey tax law, the Investn@aorhpany is subject to a 3.6% s
income tax rate as compared to the 9.0% rate tohwthie Company and Bank are subject. The pres#rbe Investment Company during the \
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, resultad income tax savings of approximately $297,0@82%00 and $223,000 respectively,
reduced the consolidated effective income taxlgtapproximately 4.3%, 3.2% and 3.0%, respectively.

Note 15- Commitments and Contingencies

The Bank is a party to financial instruments withi-tmlancesheet risk in the normal course of business to rieetfinancing needs of
customers. These financial instruments primarniglide commitments to extend credit. The Bankkposure to credit loss, in the even
nonperformance by the other party to the finanicisfrument for commitments to extend credit, isrespnted by the contractual amount of tl
instruments. The Bank uses the same credit policiesaking commitments and conditional obligatiasst does for on-balance-sheet instruments.
Outstanding loan related commitments were as falow

December 31

2007 2006
(In Thousands)
Loan originatior $ 288 % 8,98(
Construction loans in proce 40,02 28,58¢
Unused lines of credit 14,47( 10,78¢

$ 5737¢ $ 48,35t
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Note 15- Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to leral customer as long as there is no violatiomrgf condition established in the contr
Commitments generally have fixed expiration datestber termination clauses and may require paymkatfee. Since many of the commitm:e
are expected to expire without being drawn upotal toommitment amounts do not necessarily repreBente cash requirements. The B
evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on e-logpsase basis. The amount of collateral obtainede@med necessary by the Bank t
extension of credit, is based on managenseatedit evaluation of the counterparty. Colldtéreld varies but primarily includes residentiaal
estate properties.

The Company and its subsidiaries also have, innthrenal course of business, commitments for servases supplies. Management does
anticipate losses on any of these transactions.

The Company and its subsidiaries, from time to timay be party to litigation which arises primaritythe ordinary course of business. In
opinion of management, the ultimate dispositioswsh litigation should not have a material effatttwe financial statements. As of Decembe
2007, the Company and its subsidiaries were noiggaio any material litigation.
Note 16 - Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instrunents
The fair value of a financial instrument is defireithe amount at which the instrument could béaxged in a current transaction between wi
parties, other than a forced or liquidation s&égnificant estimations were used for the purpadehis disclosure. Estimated fair values haven
determined using the best available data and estimanethodology suitable for each category of fiitial instruments. For those loans
deposits with floating interest rates, it is presdnthat estimated fair values generally approximthgr carrying values. The estimat
methodologies used and the estimated fair valuéarying values of financial instruments arefegth below:
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Interest Receivable aridterest Payable

The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivaléntsrest receivable and interest payable appratarfair value.

Securities

The fair values for securities are based on quotatket prices or dealer prices, if available. ubted market prices or dealer prices are
available, fair value is estimated using quotedkeiaprices or dealer prices for similar securities.

Loans Held for Sale
The fair value of loans held for sale is estimdiaded on market price quoted by the investors.
Loans Receivable

The fair value of loans is estimated by discountinyire cash flows, using the current rates at wihsinilar loans with similar remainil
maturities would be made to borrowers with simdeedit ratings.

FHLB of New York Stock

The carrying value of FHLB of New York stock appiroates fair value.
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Note 16- Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instrumats (Continued)
Deposits

For demand, savings and club accounts, fair valuee carrying amount reported in the financiatesteents. For certificates of deposit,
value is estimated by discounting future cash flayging rates currently offered for deposits ofiginremaining maturities.

Long-Term Debt

The fair value of londerm debt is estimated by discounting future céshd using rates currently available for liabilgief similar remainin
maturities.

Commitments to Extend Credit

The fair value of credit commitments is estimateathg the fees currently charged to enter into simélgreements, taking into account
remaining terms of the agreements and the presedttworthiness of the counterparties. For fixate loan commitments, fair value ¢
considers the difference between current levelatefest rates and the committed rates. The cayryalue, represented by the net deferre
arising from the unrecognized commitment, and #ie alue, determined by discounting the remairingtractual fee over the term of
commitment using fees currently charged to enteo isimilar agreements with similar credit risk, amet considered material !
disclosure. The contractual amounts of unfundedroitments are presented in Note 15.
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Note 16- Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instrumats (Continued)
The carrying values and estimated fair valuesr@dricial instruments are as follows:

December 31
2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
(In Thousands)

Financial asset:

Cash and cash equivale $ 11,78 $ 11,78 $ 25837 $ 2583:

Securities available for s: 2,05¢ 2,05¢ - -
Securities held to maturi 165,01 165,66( 148,67 146,01¢
Loans held for sal 2,132 2,141 2,97¢ 2,97¢
Loans receivabl 364,65: 367,33t 318,13( 313,96:
FHLB of New York stock 5,56( 5,56( 3,72¢ 3,72¢
Interest receivabl 3,77¢ 3,77¢ 3,697 3,697

Financial liabilities:

Deposits 398,81¢ 399,17¢ 382,74’ 382,61¢
Long-term debt 114,12- 115,67¢ 74,12« 74,23(
Accrued interest payab 1,02¢ 1,02¢ 812 812

Fair value estimates are made at a specific poititrie based on relevant market information andrimftion about the financial instrument. Tt
estimates do not reflect any premium or discouat tould result from offering for sale at one tithe entire holdings of a particular finan
instrument. Because no market value exists foigaificant portion of the financial instruments,irfaalue estimates are based on judgrr
regarding future expected loss experience, cugemmomic conditions, risk characteristics of vasifinancial instruments, and other factors. T
estimates are subjective in nature, involve unggiés and matters of judgment and, therefore, cabe determined with precision. Change
assumptions could significantly affect the estimate

In addition, fair value estimates are based ontiegison-andeff balance sheet financial instruments withouéemipting to estimate the value
anticipated future business, and exclude the valwessets and liabilities that are not consideneantial instruments. Other significant assets
liabilities that are not considered financial assatd liabilities include premises and equipment, advance payments by borrowers for taxe:
insurance. In addition, the tax ramifications tethato the realization of the unrealized gains Esdes can have a significant effect on fair v
estimates and have not been considered in anyafdtimates.

Finally, reasonable comparability between finandaigtitutions may not be likely due to the wide ganof permitted valuation techniques

numerous estimates which must be made given trenabof active secondary markets for many of thanicial instruments. This lack of unifc
valuation methodologies introduces a greater degfreabjectivity to these estimated fair values.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 17- Parent Only Condensed Financial Informatio

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
December 31

2007 2006
Assets (In Thousands)
Cash and due from ban $ 2,71¢ % 2,35¢
Investment in subsidiarie 49,72 53,521
Restricted common stor 124 124
Other assets 83 92
Total Assets $ 52,64 $ 56,09¢
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Long-term deb! $ 412¢ % 4,12¢
Other liabilities 14 12
Total Liabilities 4,13¢ 4,13¢€
Stockholder equity
Common stocl 32t 324
Paic-in capital 45,79¢ 45,63:
Treasury stocl (7,385 (85¢)
Retained earninc 9,74¢ 6,86¢€
Accumulated other comprehensive income 26 -
Total Stockholders’ Equity 48,51( 51,96:
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 5264¢ $ 56,09¢
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1°- Parent Only Condensed Financial Information (Gured)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended in December :

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands
Dividends from subsidiar $ 8,50 $ - % =
Interest Income 10 27 -
Total Income 8,51( 27 -
Interest Expense, borrowed mor 32¢ 31C 24k
Stock-Based Compensatic 6 25 -
Other - 3 -
Total Expense 33E 33€ 24k
Income (Loss) before Income Tax Benefit and Equity in Undistributed Earnings of
Subsidiaries 8,17¢ (311 (245)
Income tax benefit 95 96 93
Income (Loss) before Equity in Undistributed Eanings (Losses) of Subsidiarie 8,27( (215) (152)
Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of sulbsids (3,832 5,782 4,881
Net Income $ 4,43t $ 55671 $ 4,72¢
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 17 - Parent Only Condensed Financial Informatin (Continued)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by (used in) operating activitie
Equity in undistributed (earnings) losses of sdiasies
Stock based compensa
Decrease in other ass:
(Increase) decrease in stock subscriptions reclei
(Decrease) in due to subsidiar
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Operating Activitie:

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Additional investment in subsidiaries

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Cash dividends pa
Purchase of treasury stock
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activitie:
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalet

Cash and Cash Equivalent- Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalent- Ending
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Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands

$ 4,43t % 5567 $ 4,72¢
3,832 (5,782 (4,88))

6 25 -

8 5 121
= 2,35: (2,359
- - 47

2 (142) 141
8,28¢ 2,02¢ (2,290

- (13,000 -

- (13,000 -

15¢ 0 17,871

(1,555 (1,502 -
(6,526 (64) (795)
(7,929 (1,476 17,08:

362 (12,45() 14,79:

2,35¢ 14,80¢ 14

$ 2,71¢ % 2,35€ $  14,80¢




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 18 - Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Interest incom
Interest expense

Net Interest Income
Provision for loan losses
Net Interest Income after Provision for Loan Losse!

Nor-interest incomt
Non-interest expenses

Income before Income Taxe!

Income taxes

Net Income

Net income per common sha
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average number of common shares outsgr
Basic

Diluted

35

Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30, September 3C December 31
2007 2007 2007 2007

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts
$ 8,08 % 825¢ % 8947 % 9,09¢

3,89¢ 4,07 4,58¢ 4,66
4,19: 4,18¢ 4,36: 4,43:
- - 20C 40C
4,19: 4,18¢ 4,16: 4,03:¢
27C 281 261 274
2,47 2,728 2,77 2,741
1,98¢ 1,75( 1,64¢ 1,56¢
722 624 61€ 547

$ 1,26: $ 1,12¢ $ 1,03C $ 1,01¢

$ 028 §$ 02 $ 02z $ 0.22

$ 028 02t 8 021 $ 0.21

5,00¢ 4,84¢ 4,74: 4,67¢

5,13¢ 4,98: 4,86: 4,794




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 18- Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) (Coninued)

Interest incom
Interest expense

Net Interest Income
Provision for loan losses
Net Interest Income after Provision for Loan Losse!

Nor-interest incomt
Non-interest expenses

Income before Income Taxe!

Income taxes

Net Income

Net income per common sha
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average number of common shares outsgr
Basic

Diluted
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Quarter Ended

March 31, June 30, September 3C December 31
2006 2006 2006 2 006

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts

$ 733 $ 769 $ 8,02( $ 8,21z

2,902 3,05¢ 3,59: 3,92¢

4,431 4,63¢ 4,427 4,29(

25C 32t 5C -

4,181 4,311 4,37 4,29(

29¢ 342 30¢ 311

2,361 2,402 2,39¢ 2,47

2,11¢ 2,25 2,28¢ 2,12¢

78¢ 83¢ 824 76¢

$ 132¢ $§ 1414 $ 1,465 $ 1,35¢

$ 027 $ 02t $ 02¢ $ 0.27

$ 0.2¢ $ 027 $ 02t $ 0.2¢€

5,002 5,00: 5,00¢ 5,00¢

5,181 5,164

5,15¢

5,18¢
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referém¢lee Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No-BB3201) of BCB Bancorp, Inc. of
our report dated March 18, 2008, relating to thesotidated financial statements, which appearkérForm 10-K.

/s/ Beard Miller Company LL

Beard Miller Company LLP
Pine Brook, New Jersey
March 18, 2008



EXHIBITS 31.1 AND 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
AND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarba®esey Act of 2002

I, Donald Mindiak, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omisteie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigtauisg with respect to the per
covered by this annual repa

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this oep fairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, anctifi@ periods presented in this rep

4, The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (as defir
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatetnal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15+-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and proceduré® tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preguh

b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finah@porting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargarding the reliability of financial reporting artde preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and pres@mtéds report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aratguiures, as of the end of the period covered isyrdéport based on sL
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registraat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbr that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrans other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxion our most recent evaluation of internal abmiver financial reporting
to the registrar's auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of directors (or persons performing thevedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmancial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnaggement or other employees who have a signifitdatin the registrarg
internal control over financial reportin

March 14, 2008 /s/ Donald Mindiak

Date Donald Mindiak
President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah©fficer




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Accounting Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarba®etey Act of 2002

I, Thomas M. Coughlin, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistete a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the per
covered by this annual repa

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfi@ periods presented in this rep

4, The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsible égtablishing and maintaining disclosure contesld procedures (as defir

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatetnal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurée tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneszh
b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargardaang the reliability of financial reporting artde preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip
c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and pres@mtéds report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armteuiures, as of the end of the period covered isyréport based on st
evaluation; ant
d) disclosed in this report any change in the regissanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbr@ that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regist’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrans other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdion our most recent evaluation of internal @miver financial reportin
to the registrar' s auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of directors (or persons performing thevedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofiancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmancial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a signifizd@tin the registrarg’
internal control over financial reportin

March 14, 2008 /sl Thomas M. Coughli

Date Thomas M. Coughlii

Principal Accounting Office
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
AND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002




Exhibit 32

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Donald Mindiak, President, Chief Executive Officend Chief Financial Officer and Thomas M. Coughl@hief Operating Officer of BC
Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company§ach certify in his capacity as an officer of themany that he has reviewed the annual reporteoCibmpany o
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30,728nd that to the best of his knowledge:

Q) the report fully complies with the requirementsSafction 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41@®d

2) the information contained in the report fairly pFets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

The purpose of this statement is solely to compty Witle 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the Usif&tates Code, as amended by Section 9
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 14, 2008 /s/ Donald Mindiak
Date President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah©fficer
March 14, 2008 /s Thomas M. Coughli

Date Principal Accounting Officer and Chief Operatingfi©ér



